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          2                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:  Please stand for the

                     pledge.

          3                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:  Ken, roll call

          4          please?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

          5                 MR. KLINE:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

          8                 MR. KLARL:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Ms. Taylor?

          9                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Ms. Todd?

         10                 MS. TODD:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano?

         12                 MR. VERGANO:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

         13                 MR. KEHOE:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Milmore.

         14                 MR. MILMORE:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Ken Verschoor.  And

         15          Mr. Kessler is absent.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.  There

         16          are a couple of changes to our agenda tonight and

                     I'm going to take a minute to sort of outline them

         17          and then move on.  First off we have two public

                     hearings which are going to be adjourned.  They will

         18          not be held tonight.  Those are PB 16-06, Yeshiva

                     Ohr Hamier which will be adjourned to September 5th.

         19          The Lance Wickel application, PB 9-06 will be

                     adjourned to October 5th, so if you are here for

         20          either of those applications, you have several

                     choices.  You can choose to wait and present, you

         21          can submit documents or you can return when those

                     applications are once again on the agenda.  We also

         22          have tonight two time extensions, one for Daniel

                     Sadofsky, PB 6-06, the other for Santucci

         23          Construction, Inc., PB 25-05.  We will ask for a

                     motion, please, to add these to the agenda, PB 6-06

         24          would be E and 25-05 would be F.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   So moved.

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Under the
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          2          correspondence section.

                            MR. KLINE:   Aren't these already on the

          3          agenda?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   The first draft agenda did

          4          not have them on it, but the agenda that finally

                     went out did contain these 2 cases.

          5                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Yes.  I have a copy

                     of the earlier agenda.  I'm working from 2 different

          6          pieces of paper at the moment.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   It's fine.

          7                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We will approve the

                     minutes of June 5.  May I have a motion on that?

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:   So moved.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second?

          9                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

         10          All in favor?

                                  (Board in favor)

         11                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Moving

                     right along.  We have a couple resolutions on the

         12          agenda tonight as well.  APPLICATION OF ERNEST

                     KNIPPENBERG FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND

         13          STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A PARKING

                     LOT EXPANSION AND BUILDING ADDITION TO THE HUDSON

         14          VALLEY BUS COMPANY BUILDING LOCATED ON A 71,440

                     SQUARE FOOT LOT AT 6 DOGWOOD ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

         15          3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "FACILITY ADDITION

                     FOR HUDSON VALLEY BUS COMPANY" PREPARED BY JOEL

         16          GREENBERG, R.A., LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 2, 2007

                     (SEE PRIOR PB 21-99)  Susan?

         17                 MS. TODD:   I'd like to make a motion that we

                     approve resolution number 39-07 which includes 9

         18          conditions, granting the applicant's request.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   So that's a done

         19          deal at this point.  May I have a second to that

                     motion?

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

         21          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Great.

                     Second item, second resolution.  LETTER DATED MAY

         23          23, 2007 FROM MICHAEL SHEBER REQUESTING PLANNING

                     BOARD REVIEW OF POTENTIAL TRAFFIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL

         24          IMPACTS FOR THE PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS BY

                     KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE FAMILY

         25          HOUSES ON EXISTING LOTS LOCATED ON UNIMPROVED
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          2          SECTIONS OF JEFFERSON AND BAINBRIDGE ROADS AS SHOWN

                     ON A 10-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "JEFFERSON

          3          RIDGE" LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 25, 2007 PREPARED

                     BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  Bob?

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   Madam Chairwoman, I make a

                     motion that we approve resolution 40-07 with, I

          5          believe, 5 conditions -- (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:   I think it's 6.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   6 conditions now.  I'll try to

                     recite the changes to those conditions.  Number 4

          7          becomes 4A, adjust the location of the proposed

                     road.

          8                 MR. KLARL:   Bob, the way we have 4 reading

                     is adjust the proposed location of road and proposed

          9          utilities, A, to avoid any encroachment to the

                     wetland and wetland buffer, and B, to improve site

         10          distance.  That's what I have from the work session.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Okay.  Then if you will pick up

         11          number 5.

                            MR. KLARL:   Susan had the suggested language

         12          for 5 so I'll defer to her.

                            MS. TODD:   Adjust number 5, adjust the

         13          location of proposed house or eliminate lots to

                     avoid any encroachment into the wetland and wetland

         14          buffer.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   That makes it very emphatic

                     about the -- (interrupted)

         16                 MR. KLARL:   And the old number 5, it's on

                     the draft resolution in front of you in now number

         17          6.

                            MR. FOLEY:   That becomes 6, okay.  The

         18          concern was about the wetland buffer.  This clears

                     it up and there will be no encroachment.  Again,

         19          it's an advisory to the staff.  So again, motion is

                     made to approve 40-07.

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         21                 MR. BIANCHI:   On the question.  I'm going to

                     vote for this reluctantly, but I don't make it part

         22          of the resolution or do it as a separate effort, but

                     to look at the sunset provision to look at these

         23          types of applications to prevent us being forced

                     into a corner on something that we probably know we

         24          shouldn't be doing, but we have no choice to do

                     because that's what the law says.  When we have

         25          single lots that are grandfathered separately, I
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          2          don't think that's the issue.  When they are

                     combined and we have 20 or 21 of them that become a

          3          subdivision, all the impacts need to be evaluated.

                     The law is not allowing us to do that, I guess.  I

          4          don't know if we can make that part of the

                     resolution or make it a separate request as we look

          5          to other towns that have that kind of --

                     (interrupted)

          6                 MR. KLARL:   We will cull that out in the

                     resolution here, but we certainly can take a look at

          7          those issues.  I don't think it should be part of

                     it.

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   I'd like to make a separate

                     effort.

          9                 MR. VERGANO:   Maybe make a recommendation to

                     the town board to look into that.

         10                 MS. TODD:   I strongly concur with this.  I

                     know there are many other areas like this in our

         11          town that are paper roads.  I don't know what their

                     legal status is, but it's extremely frustrating for

         12          many of us to know that this subdivision as it's

                     currently laid out would never get passed us today

         13          because it's too dense, the roads aren't in the

                     right place, the storm water drainage, environmental

         14          considerations, the wetland buffers, all those

                     things haven't been studied, haven't been taken into

         15          account.  This is not a subdivision that any of us

                     would be happy with to come in front of us today.  I

         16          know that you are doing the best that you can as is

                     the head of the Department of Technical Services to

         17          make it as good as you can and I hope that you take

                     our recommendations strongly and use them with some

         18          teeth so that you can make the development as good

                     as you can.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   Right.  There was a question

                     that came up earlier about lots that currently exist

         20          and might have existed for decades that are

                     currently in wetland and wetland buffer areas.  We

         21          have examples of lots that have been denied for

                     environmental reasons.  Usually it's a wetland

         22          encroachment issue, but certainly we will look at

                     each lot individually, again, with the same way we

         23          look at all other individual lots.

                            MS. TODD:   I think also it's not a question

         24          of taking away somebody's development rights, it's

                     really a question of creating a safe dwelling and

         25          keeping drainage and issues to a minimum and not
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          2          affecting other areas, because a lot of these

                     wetlands in this part of town are major flood

          3          storage areas, so the more we impact them the more

                     we put roads through them, the more problems we are

          4          going to have with flooding.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I'd like to echo what Tom and

          5          Susan have said and I believe others at the work

                     session.  Even though I made the motion, it's a

          6          reluctant yes for me also.  I think our hands are

                     tied.  I think what Susan just said about safety,

          7          the safety of the existing neighborhood and coming

                     out onto Route 6 is a major concern of mine.  So I

          8          tried to cite a recent case law, referenced an

                     article in a paper the other day in another county

          9          and apparently that's not germane to this project as

                     I've been told, so that's my comment.

         10                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Are there any other

                     comments?

         11                 MR. KLINE:   As a final comment, I guess it's

                     probably clear, but just to make sure it's quite

         12          clear, I and others are only acting here because we

                     have been advised of the constraints that exist and

         13          that these lots do qualify as lots shown on a filed

                     map and that even though many of them have less than

         14          the 100-foot width that they are not subject to

                     merger because they were deeded out into separate or

         15          at least apparently separate ownership prior to the

                     effective date of the merger law.  Just seems a

         16          little odd that it can then be in effect a unity of

                     interest such that they can get together and sell

         17          this to one entity that wants to come along and buy

                     them all and develop, which seems to suggest there

         18          should be a merger, but we understand this has been

                     closely looked at and only based upon the advice of

         19          the town's staff, including counsel am I willing

                     to -- that these still do qualify as separate lots

         20          am I willing to go along with this.

                            MR. KLARL:   We got a determination from our

         21          code enforcement officer, Jim Flandreau, about the

                     status of these lots and we would be happy to

         22          confirm the determination with them.  He spent some

                     time looking at the old deeds, he spent some time

         23          working with the title companies and that's the

                     determination he reached.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   For a subfinal comment, I'd

                     like to thank our engineer, Mr. Vergano and staff,

         25          for allowing us to even look at this because that's
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          2          not a requirement, but they felt that it was correct

                     to involve us in this application just for our

          3          comments and input and I want to thank you.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I want to thank all of you

          4          also.  This is a difficult application.  It's 21

                     lots.  It's not 21 lots scattered throughout the

          5          town, it's 21 lots in one area which is going to

                     have a clear impact on that area.  It's to really

          6          evaluate the myriad of impacts, environmental,

                     traffic and other impacts.  It's not an easy thing

          7          for any one person or even a staff to handle.  It

                     really needs the board's review.  I think you came

          8          up with some good recommendations.  We will

                     certainly take these recommendations to the legal

          9          limit.

                            (Off microphone conversation)

         10                 BERNIS NELSON:   What I'd like to

                     bring to the attention of the board, as I did a

         11          review this afternoon of the property cards which

                     are located in the assessor's office.  I'm a member

         12          of Cortlandt Watch and I'm here in that capacity to

                     speak to this issue because this is a matter that

         13          has been a concern to that organization.  In my

                     review of the property cards, what I have discovered

         14          is that the 21 lots are not in separate ownership as

                     would be required.  They are, in fact, only 5

         15          different owners of these 21 lots.  In fact, 3 of

                     the lots are owned by 3 different individuals, 2 of

         16          the lots are owned by one individual and the balance

                     of the lots which would be 16 lots are owned by 3

         17          individuals as tenants in common jointly and have

                     been since the 1970's.  I spoke with staff today

         18          regarding this and it would seem to me that you need

                     to review this further in view of those facts.

         19          These are not owned individually.  There are

                     specific provisions in your code which speak to

         20          grandfathering and do speak to merger which perhaps

                     may grandfather lot area for some of the lots, but

         21          will not grandfather lot width and you have to

                     combine some to achieve that.  I think you need more

         22          review.  I would recommend in view of that legal

                     fact that these are not separately owned at the

         23          current time that you adjourn this and have a little

                     more review by staff.

         24                 MR. KLARL:   2 things.  We will be happy to

                     take that advice and take a look at Mr. Flandreau,

         25          but tonight's resolution is about looking at public
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          2          improvements, it's not about any final pronouncement

                     concerning Mr. Flandreau's determination.

          3                 SPEAKER FROM THE FLOOR:   I don't think

                     that's the issue, John.  The issue is --

          4          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLARL:   There's 2 separate issues.

          5                 BERNIS NELSON:   We are relying upon

                     a representation that you thought these were

          6          individually owned and therefore were grandfathered.

                     The comments that I'm hearing from the board are is

          7          you believe based on those representations that your

                     hands are tied.  I don't think your hands are tied

          8          at all.  The section in question is very strange.

                     It speaks to that you shall not be grandfathered as

          9          to lot width and to lot area you are not necessarily

                     grandfathered.  I think this requires more legal and

         10          staff review, otherwise you make be making a grave

                     mistake and you might be setting a precedent which

         11          with might affect things in the future.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   John, as counsel to

         12          the board, what would your suggestion be?

                            MR. KLARL:   Ken Verschoor and I discussed

         13          this at the work session.  There's 2 issues here,

                     one is about whether there's separate lots here and

         14          whether or not there's merger, and Mr. Flandreau has

                     given us one determination before tonight.  The

         15          other thing is the recommendation to Mr. Vergano

                     should this be developed.  I don't think that

         16          obviously one is involved with the other, but at the

                     same time they are separate, so we will be happy to

         17          look at Mr. Flandreau's determination and obviously

                     Mr. Vergano will not go forward if there's an

         18          adverse finding there.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Does that mean we should move

         19          forward tonight?

                            MR. KLARL:   I don't have a problem moving

         20          forward concerning recommendations to Mr. Vergano

                     about the issues he's raised.  We are happy to talk

         21          to Mr. Flandreau about the issues we heard tonight.

                            MR. KLINE:   What if we add another item to

         22          the resolution that urges town staff to closely look

                     at the issue of whether these lots do, in fact,

         23          qualify, as grandfathered separate lots for the lot

                     width rule.  It's not within this board's power to

         24          determine if they do or don't since we can't make

                     that interpretation.  I'm not sure there's any point

         25          in bringing it back, but we can at least urge staff
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          2          to look into it.

                            MR. VERGANO:   That's a good point and we

          3          will do that.  Staff will get together, Jim, Mr.

                     Flandreau and myself together with the legal staff,

          4          code staff will get together, and we will discuss

                     the issues that were brought up tonight.

          5                       MR. KLINE:   I guess if someone

                     ultimately disagrees with Mr. Flandreau's

          6          conclusions it can go to the zoning board and not to

                     this board.

          7                 MR. KLARL:   Mr. Flandreau spent some weeks

                     looking at this, pulling the old deeds, working with

          8          title companies, looking at old maps, so it wasn't

                     done willy-nilly.

          9                 MR. VERGANO:   No.  This was a very

                     comprehensive and lengthy effort.  Was this

         10          guaranteed?  I guess nothing is guaranteed and we

                     can certainly take a look at it.  The code staff and

         11          legal staff I'm sure will come to the right

                     determination.

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   I can appreciate the efforts

                     that have been put forth in looking at the

         13          documentation.  Is Mr. Flandreau a lawyer?

                            MR. VERGANO:   No, he's the zoning officer.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   It sounds as if what we have

                     here is a legal point, isn't it?

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   And so it certainly is going

         16          to have to be reviewed at that level.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Exactly.

         17                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We are at the point

                     now where we want to add another item to this

         18          resolution which would now make it item 7 and that

                     item would be to have staff and legal staff, in

         19          particular, take a look at the deeds and the other

                     prescriptions that define these lots.

         20                 MR. KLARL:   Essentially it will look at the

                     determination Mr. Flandreau has made.  He's made a

         21          determination.  So we will review that

                     determination.

         22                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   You might even want

                     to go beyond what he's specifically did.  Just take

         23          a look at whatever you feel you need to look at in

                     order to make a determination and that would be our

         24          recommendation.

                            MR. FOLEY:   May I ask counsel, was Mr.

         25          Flandreau aware of what the lady has just said about
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          2          ownership not separate ownership?

                            MR. KLARL:   I think he pulled all the

          3          property cards also.  He talked to me from time to

                     time, Mr. Verschoor from time to time, Mr. Vergano,

          4          all the 3 of us, and he got a great deal of

                     information.  I think among the information, Ken may

          5          recall, specifically, he pulled the property cards,

                     he pulled old maps, he pulled old deeds, spoke to

          6          title companies, but we will be happy to review all

                     that.

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:   I request we consider holding

                     on this rather than acting on it tonight because I

          8          don't see what the rush is frankly.  The lots have

                     been around for 70 plus years, I don't think a month

          9          is going to matter.  I'd feel more comfortable

                     knowing more about these details before I vote.

         10                 MS. TODD:   Me too.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Fine.  Why don't we

         11          do this.  What would be the procedure here, John?

                     We are actually on the question.

         12                 MR. KLARL:   Refer back to staff and table

                     the resolution for further consideration.

         13                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.  Even after

                     the motion has been made?

         14                 MR. KLARL:   Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Rescind the motion.  We didn't

         15          vote on the motion.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We didn't vote.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Rescind the motion and the new

                     motion would be to refer back to staff, etcetera,

         17          etcetera, etcetera.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.  So now on

         18          that new motion, can we get a second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         19                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

                     All in favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  All

         21          right.  So we want to thank you very much for your

                     input and we will be taking another look at this.

         22          We are at a point in our agenda where we are dealing

                     with our public hearings.  As I said earlier, there

         23          were some that were slated to be here on the agenda,

                     but are not.  But the first public hearing is PB

         24          37-06.  APPLICATION OF MARK GIORDANO FOR THE

                     PROPERTY OF WILLIAM P. LUSH, FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

         25          APPROVAL AND WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A
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          2          3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 1.5 ACRES LOCATED ON THE

                     SOUTH SIDE OF KINGS FERRY ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 100

          3          FEET WEST OF TATE AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET

                     OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY PLAT - KINGS FERRY

          4          COMMONS" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 19, 2007.

          5                 MR. KLARL:   I recuse myself.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right, Mr.

          6          Klarl is recusing himself.  Good evening.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Madam Chair,

          7          David Steinmetz from the law firm of Zarin &

                     Steinmetz representing the applicant, Mark Giordano.

          8          I'm joined this evening by Mr. Giordano and his

                     whole team so that we could make a presentation and

          9          answer any questions.  My colleague, Brad Schwartz,

                     is here with me tonight as well as project engineer,

         10          Ralph Mastromonaco.  Our team wetlands consultant,

                     Steven Coleman, our landscape architect, David

         11          Ferris Miller and an arborist to address a specific

                     issue that had come up regarding some trees, Josh

         12          Cowen.  Let me just start by saying we are here

                     tonight to try to make sure that you are clear on

         13          what Mr. Giordano's preferred layout of the 3-lot

                     subdivision is.  This is an application, as you all

         14          know, for a preliminary subdivision plat approval

                     and wetlands and tree removal permit.  As I

         15          understand it, our office having just recently been

                     retained, this application has been before you, you

         16          have examined various different layouts and in

                     essence you have before you a 3-lot as of right

         17          subdivision.  We are in an R15 zoning district.  All

                     3 of these lots exceeds the R15 criteria.  I believe

         18          all of them exceed 20,000 square feet.  When we

                     examined the pattern of development in and around

         19          Kings Ferry Road and this particular property, the

                     pattern of development in this area is characterized

         20          by many, many much smaller lots.  What Mr. Giordano

                     has tried to do in particular, and we will take you

         21          through that tonight, is look at the 3-lot layout

                     that he prefers and look the impact of the

         22          neighboring property owner, whom I understand had

                     expressed some concern about aesthetics and visual

         23          impact and we have attempted to devise a landscape

                     and vegetative berm that will provide a visual

         24          screen and buffer.  We also spent a great deal of

                     time looking at the wetland issue.  As I think you

         25          all know, there's a drainage channel or culvert area
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          2          that is proposed to be piped.  Mr. Coleman is here

                     tonight to address any questions that you all may

          3          have on that wetland issue.  My understanding is at

                     this point in time that there is nothing that has

          4          been presented by Mr. Vergano or Mr. Verschoor in

                     terms of the lack of viability of this layout, the

          5          lack of function of the proposed piping of this

                     water course area, our grading, etcetera.  As I

          6          understand it, the application that you have before

                     you is as of right there's been one neighboring

          7          property owner who is called into question a visual

                     impact.  Beyond that, there is no empirical evidence

          8          whatsoever that has been presented to you other than

                     what the applicant has presented.  We would like to

          9          answer the questions that you may have in any

                     particular order.  As I said, we are here to address

         10          the tree issue and that's why we retained the

                     arborist to address the Osage orange trees and we

         11          are here to address the wetland issue in any

                     particular order.  Madam Chair, whatever your

         12          pleasure is.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Mr. Steinmetz, I

         13          just received this report tonight and have not had a

                     chance to look at it.  You might want to discuss

         14          what's in the report.  I think one or so members of

                     our board does sort of have an idea, but it's your

         15          report from your applicant, we will discuss that.

                     On the table, I guess, still is this issue of 2

         16          versus 3 homes.  We were hoping that maybe there

                     would be some flexibility, some room there for

         17          consideration of two homes.  Also on the table at

                     this point is what do we do about that spring?  It's

         18          being referred to as a drainage channel, but at the

                     last session there was clearly wording that defined

         19          that as a spring.  What about that?  What about the

                     wetlands, etcetera?  These are all issues that are

         20          still on the table and perhaps do require some

                     additional discussion.  I don't have a particular

         21          order.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Let's take them one at a

         22          time.  Let me start with the threshold question of

                     the 2 versus the 3.  I want to make it clear that

         23          Mr. Giordano's goal and development intention is for

                     3 lots.  He examined the possibility of 2 lots and

         24          rejected the possibility of 2 lots.  He purchased or

                     he's in contract to purchase this property with an

         25          investment backed expectation that he would develop
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          2          it in accordance with zoning.  Zoning yields 3 lots

                     here.  As I said we are in an R15 zone where the

          3          pattern of development in and around this property

                     is of much smaller lots, 10,000 square feet and

          4          smaller.  So his goal is to try to develop 3 nice

                     homes on 20,000 square feet in excess of the size of

          5          homes in and around the area and to do so respectful

                     of the zoning ordinance.  It's important that you

          6          understand that we are not squeezing in lots in

                     terms of lot area.  Each one of these lots exceeds

          7          the lot area by probably 20 or 30 percent.  In

                     addition, we also looked at the marketability factor

          8          and quite frankly this is a situation where 3 homes

                     would probably provide a more affordable market

          9          point than 2 homes would, therefore, opening it up

                     to a wider segment of the community and obviously

         10          more consistent with my client's goals and

                     objectives.  So we think he's got a legitimate and

         11          reasonable basis for asking for something that is

                     lawful in accordance with your code.  Let's go to

         12          the wetlands issue.  I'd like to have Mr. Coleman

                     come forward and address this issue so we can try to

         13          first hit the issue of whether this is a spring or a

                     culvert or a drainage channel so that we have an

         14          understanding of what we are dealing with.  Again,

                     my understanding is that your town staff has

         15          reviewed the proposed piping of this area, has

                     agreed with Mr. Coleman's conclusion that there is

         16          no adverse impact associated with piping this small

                     channel and unless there's something that the

         17          applicant has not received from the town's

                     consultants, at this point in time we believe it's

         18          absolutely viable and functional.  It will handle

                     the intermittent or seasonal waters.  Steve, if you

         19          would come forward and address that.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Just a point of information.

         20          Mr. Coleman does, in fact, work for the town in

                     connection with this application.  Just like we do

         21          with other applications, we have the developer fund

                     a town you approved wetland consultant.  Mr. Coleman

         22          is one of those town approved wetland consultants.

                            MR. COLEMAN:   Thank you Ed.  I wanted to

         23          clarify that as well for the record.  That I am

                     retained by the town and not the applicant.  When I

         24          was retained initially to do the wetland delineation

                     on this particular property, and we submitted a

         25          report in the wetland boundary survey was located,
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          2          just for your information, there is a small what I

                     refer to as a really kind of a dug out depression

          3          right on the adjacent property, the Carter parcel.

                     There's an old pump house there and there's a lot of

          4          seepage in that area.  When we looked at the wetland

                     area I based it on the town's code which was soil,

          5          vegetation and hydrology.  So the wetland boundary

                     is actually a little bit further out from where the

          6          actual channel or seepage is occurring and that

                     appeared to be a function of the water coming

          7          through the soil.  When we looked at the soils they

                     are referred to as eudorthened (phonetic) soils

          8          which means they have had a lot of fill material

                     that got mixed up in the past and they are not a

          9          true soil which indicates disturbance within that

                     little area.  The primary wetland is off site

         10          considerably to the south.  On the adjacent property

                     we did flag on the adjacent property a considerable

         11          distance just to get an idea of the character of the

                     wetland.  Based on that, the wetland in the past

         12          previous owners had channelized that water course

                     channeling and it goes into a straight linear

         13          channel and empties out into a larger wetland

                     complex.  That in context is the wetland.  On the

         14          particular parcel, I don't know if you have the plan

                     in front of you, but there is an existing roadbed, a

         15          former roadbed that was put right on the adjacent

                     property line to the rear and they had installed

         16          previously an existing culvert pipe to pick up the

                     flows through there.  The area on the property

         17          itself really consists of the seep that is coming

                     from the old pump house and a little bit of fringe

         18          wetland is established because it's really dug out,

                     seepage coming from the hillside as well as from

         19          surface flows to feed that area.  When I was asked

                     by Ed Vergano, there was a request to look at

         20          whether piping the seep channel, the primary channel

                     and it's very, very narrow in this case.  It goes

         21          into the existing culvert pipe that is there and

                     travels the linear channel down.  I was asked to

         22          look at whether the piping of that section, which is

                     really I'd say, approximately a hundred feet would

         23          impact the function of the offsite wetland and based

                     on my review I did not feel that the hydrology would

         24          be impacted which I think is the primary function

                     and function of value of this seep area would not be

         25          impacted by piping.  What you are doing basically is
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          2          protecting the water.  It can stay.  In terms of

                     your code, if you minimized impact it could stay

          3          really as is.  There probably is no reason to do it.

                     In my experience and because of disturbed the site

          4          is and with the residential activities, sometimes

                     it's actually better to pipe small sections and to

          5          protect it from all the fertilizers and nutrients in

                     the system.  In this particular case, the piping of

          6          this small section I did not feel would create a

                     functional impact to the downstream wetland which I

          7          think is more important for water quality and flood

                     storage and habitat and other issues.  So that's why

          8          in my letter, my response to Mr. Vergano I

                     recommended that the piping of that section would be

          9          acceptable under that specific question.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Mr. Giordano and the balance

         10          of his team did evaluate whether or not it would be

                     more prudent to leave it untouched or to pipe it and

         11          for the reasons that Steve has articulated, the

                     expectation is, regardless of how many lots are back

         12          there, there would be residential activities as

                     Steve has indicated, fertilizers, there will be use

         13          of property and in the professional opinion of our

                     engineer, of our team and most importantly our

         14          client, we determined it would be more prudent to

                     actually put it in a pipe and restore the area which

         15          is right now as described in a less than pristine

                     condition and make it far more functional and far

         16          more attractive to the neighbors in the community.

                     That was the calculus that went into why we proposed

         17          it the way we have and we are pleased that the

                     town's consultant agreed that piping it would not

         18          have an adverse impact.

                            MS. TODD:   What about when there's

         19          irregularities in flow, big rain events, does the

                     seep increase a lot?  Is it variable in its flow?

         20                 MR. COLEMAN:   From what I can tell of the

                     channel when we looked at it based on the soils it

         21          did not seem to indicate there was a lot of

                     saturation throughout the growing season, but there

         22          is sufficient capacity in terms of the way the bank

                     has been eroded over time to provide quite a bit of

         23          storage.  I don't think you are going to get

                     overtopping in the event of a storm event.  It takes

         24          quite awhile for a spring to get any type of

                     recharge, subsurface recharge from storm events.

         25          The surface was, I think, they can do a pretty
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          2          decent job in terms of drainage and site grading and

                     use of dry wells and other storm water measures to

          3          capture that.

                            MS. TODD:   It's on the neighbors property.

          4                 MR. COLEMAN:   That's where the source

                     starts.  That would be more an issue where --

          5          (interrupted)

                            MS. TODD:   Are they going to get permission

          6          to pipe it on the neighbor's property?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   According to the plan that I

          7          reviewed, it's on the applicant's property, it's not

                     on -- the pump house and probably some of the source

          8          of the springs are there, but what they proposed is

                     to have an inlet structure that picks it up right at

          9          the property line.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   We have no control over a

         10          neighbor's property and require an offsite

                     mitigation or approval.

         11                 MS. TODD:   I thought it was on the

                     neighbor's property when we went there.

         12                 MR. STEINMETZ:   If the neighbor wanted to

                     work in conjunction with Mr. Giordano, if the

         13          neighbor perceived as the town's consultant does

                     that it might be more prudent or safer or

         14          appropriate to do so, there's no reason that that

                     can't be done in conjunction with one another.  At

         15          this point the application is simply the 4 corners

                     of this property.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   In other words, on the site plan

                     that we have in front of us, if this is the correct

         17          one, it says here work in this area with permission

                     of, and in once case, Carter, and the other is

         18          corner it's DeCrenza or whatever.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Bob, you may be looking at a

         19          prior draft.

                            MR. FOLEY:   The December one.

         20                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Mr. Mastromonaco has said

                     it's on the 4 corners of the property, is that

         21          right, Ralph?  The plan dated April or later

                     reflects that, submitted to Mr. Coleman to review.

         22                 MR. FOLEY:   What Mr. Coleman is saying is

                     there would be any adverse or deleterious affects

         23          downstream at all?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   What my preference would be as

         24          a wetlands person would be to encourage the neighbor

                     to do some restoration of that stream channel.

         25          There's quite a bit that could be done on the
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          2          adjacent property to improve the function of the

                     wetland that's there.  It's been fragmented quite a

          3          bit by the surrounding homes and land use

                     activities.  There's a considerable amount of

          4          disturbance in that area.  People living in tents.

                     There's all kinds of areas back there.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   Steve, by the adjacent

                     property affecting the wetland and the drainage

          6          channel, you are talking about the one behind this

                     property where there is actually some construction

          7          activity of some sort?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   Yeah, and it would be actually

          8          south of the property.

                            MR. BERNARD:   And activities on that

          9          property are affecting the drainage?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   There was an attempt -- I

         10          don't know how long ago to channelize this to try to

                     probably either drain the property or to get better

         11          use of it when they put the road in.  I don't know

                     if that was a previous plan for the layout of houses

         12          or what.  The channel itself goes straight down into

                     a larger basin type wetlands so that has encroached

         13          with a lot of invasive plant species and there is a

                     lot of disturbance all around the perimeter.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   And that wetland is part of

                     the wetland that's -- that is part of the state park

         15          that's neighboring?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   From what I can tell based on

         16          topography it does look like it flows to the state

                     property.

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   Is this one of the major

                     sources of water for that wetland or just a minor

         18          source?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   I think this is a probably a

         19          minor source.  If it was a regular source I think we

                     would have seen a well-defined channel and I think

         20          you would have seen more flows.  Both of the times

                     I've been out on the site there's a small steady

         21          flow, but it's what I would consider more an

                     intermittent type nature.

         22                 MR. BERNARD:   The small steady flow is

                     probably the spring?

         23                 MR. COLEMAN:   I would think so.  I don't

                     know the history, whether they dug a well, but for

         24          all intents and purposes it could be a spring.  The

                     only way to know that would be to do a hydrology

         25          study.
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:   I have to agree with you to

                     keep nutrient loads out of wetlands because of

          3          people's misuse of fertilizer, etcetera.  It's

                     probably better to pipe it.  It's just a very

          4          strange indictment on us all that we have to bury

                     our wetlands and bury our drainage and our springs

          5          in order to protect them.

                            MR. COLEMAN:   My interpretation of what has

          6          occurred on the site is that I think the fringe

                     wetland area was created by prior land use

          7          disturbance.  I don't think it was a natural

                     wetland.  The spring and seep, I think, may have

          8          always been there.  Historically they tapped in and

                     they used it as a water source.  The channel itself

          9          I really don't know what happened.  I don't know

                     what happened in the past.  Whether it was a bigger

         10          wetland and they channelized it in the rear or not,

                     I really don't know.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   We appreciate you looking at

                     that time.

         12                 MR. KLINE:   If I could ask the question,

                     just maybe slightly differently.  Just so I'm clear,

         13          in your opinion will the disturbance in the buffer

                     area that is proposed by the plan that is before us,

         14          will that have any adverse impact on the functioning

                     of the wetlands as compared to there not being any

         15          activity within the buffer?  I'm talking about if

                     there were -- the disturbance by virtue of where the

         16          house -- where they intend to site a house versus a

                     hypothetical 2-lot subdivision where there was no

         17          disturbance in that area?

                            MR. COLEMAN:   I know you have been out to

         18          the site.  It's quite a disturbed site within the

                     buffer.  That whole area has been altered.  There's

         19          a lot of excavation, there's a lot of what I would

                     consider more of succession type trees and a lot of

         20          invasive plant species.  As part of the mitigation

                     plan, on this plan they are showing a lot of the

         21          storm water facilities in the rear of this lot,

                     which the overflow for that will continue to feed.

         22          The hydrology will still go towards the wetland.

                     What they could maybe do is maybe change the

         23          configuration a little bit to maybe work on

                     restoring some of the habitat value with in the

         24          buffer area.  I'm not so sure that is going to make

                     much of a contribution though because the main

         25          hydrology source is really the channel and the
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          2          wetland is quite a ways further south of this actual

                     property.  Unless you really do some work on the

          3          adjacent property, I'm not sure that would --

                     putting the value in plantings or anything is really

          4          going to make a significant impact.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   On the issue of trees and

          5          vegetation, we were hoping to give a presentation

                     from Josh Cowen.  We were asked to look at the --

          6          correct my pronunciation if it's wrong, Osage orange

                     trees.  Mr. Cowen went out and did an inspection,

          7          prepared a report and concluded, Josh correct me if

                     I'm wrong, 7 trees would be removed, 14 trees would

          8          be preserved and there are 2 others that are not in

                     the development area and really are not impacted at

          9          all.  Those really were the 23 Osage orange trees

                     that were specifically reviewed.  Josh is here to

         10          address the condition of the 7 trees that are being

                     removed, the value and the significance.  Madam

         11          Chair, you indicated that you didn't have an

                     opportunity to study the report in depth.  I know

         12          you just get it.  It was prepared between the last

                     meeting and this meeting and we wanted to try to get

         13          that information in to you into the record.

                            MR. COWEN:  Good evening, I was asked to

         14          identify the Osage orange trees on the property on

                     the subject parcel.  I am Josh Cowen.  I am a

         15          certified forester.  I've got a degree in forest

                     management from Colorado State University.  For the

         16          last ten years, I've managed several forest

                     management projects over tens of thousands of acres

         17          in Westchester, Putnam, Dutchess, Columbia County.

                     I'm certified to do forest tax law plans as well as

         18          New York City D.E.P. watershed act forest plans, I'm

                     also a wetlands delineator.  As I was saying, I was

         19          asked to identify the 23 in question Osage orange

                     trees.  The subject parcel about 50 years ago they

         20          were clearly planted as a hedge row, as a natural

                     substituted to barbed wire.  They are not indigenous

         21          to the area.  I wouldn't call them an aggressive

                     invasive species either.  They are really not

         22          significant.  They are most prevalent in the

                     mid-west.  As was already stated, 23 of them, 14 are

         23          scheduled for preservation, 7 are scheduled for

                     removal and 2 are outside the limits of disturbance.

         24          The condition of these trees are sub-average to poor.

                     Many are suffering from an attack from poison ivy

         25          and they are being choked out.  As you have seen on
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          2          many trees along power lines they have been

                     improperly pruned causing poor branching structure

          3          and die back.  Many of them are being affected by

                     what is called mud rot which is a rotting of the

          4          stems or the trunks of the trees.  Like I said, I

                     don't consider them unique or important in any

          5          ecological aspect or sub-cultural aspect.  As a

                     matter of fact, as compared to an indigenous local

          6          species I think they are less important because they

                     are a planted exotic species.

          7                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Another issue that Mark

                     asked me to make sure to present, if there were

          8          questions, we have our landscape architect here.

                     There was some concern about visual impact to the

          9          house.  Someone help me with that.  To the north --

                     no west.  You could see the elevation of the house

         10          to the west.  Mr. Gemmola, the project architect,

                     did a rendering so you could get a sense of the

         11          elevation of the existing adjacent home versus the

                     elevation of the closest structure, namely the

         12          garage for our residence to the east, the western

                     most side of our property.  What Mr. Miller has

         13          tried to do is make use of the small area that

                     exists between the house to the west.  The house to

         14          the west, as I assume you all know, is substantially

                     nonconforming and sits virtually on the property

         15          line.  There's a very small area between that home

                     and our property line.  What Mr. Miller has done is

         16          proposed a vegetative berm in between the 2

                     structures and he's actually parked it slightly

         17          inside our property line so that there would be a

                     passageway on foot with a wheelbarrow, whatever, so

         18          that the neighbor could at least use this side of

                     the home, although the home is sitting essentially

         19          on the property line.  The purpose of the vegetative

                     berm is once it grows in or even essentially based

         20          upon the way Mark is planning on landscaping it, to

                     provide a nice aesthetic and visual buffer between

         21          that area.  Again, with this house sitting lower in

                     elevation we should be able to accomplish that

         22          fairly easily and fairly quickly.  We were -- Mr.

                     Giordano was mindful of this and is trying to

         23          respect the neighbor and create some privacy screen

                     for the neighbor as well as a privacy screen for

         24          that particular lot.  There is nothing else, Madam

                     Chair, that we specifically wanted to present for

         25          you and for the record, but we are -- we got the
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          2          whole team here.  If there are questions on anything

                     that we have presented or anything that we have not,

          3          I would just kind of conclude by saying we are not

                     aware of any significant unmitigated adverse impacts

          4          associated with the 3-lot subdivision.  We

                     understand that the request was made to look at the

          5          2.  We are here with 3.  We think we can make 3

                     work.  We think we can make the community pleased

          6          and proud of the 3 lots that Mr. Giordano is

                     prepared to develop.

          7                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   This is a public

                     hearing.  Is there anybody here who wishes to

          8          address their concern to the applicant?  What about

                     the board, anybody?

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:   Question on the size.  What's

                     the approximate square footage?

         10                 MR. STEINMETZ:   3,000 to 3,200.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Lot size is R15?

         11                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Each one is in excess of 20,

                     21.

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:   In terms of the zoning it's

                     R15?

         13                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Yes.  As I said in my

                     initial comments, we are in an R15 zone.  Each one

         14          of our lots exceeds that by at least 5,000.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   3,000 square feet is a fairly

         15          large home on a small lot.  One way you could

                     achieve a little bit less density is making the

         16          homes a little bit smaller.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   As you are well aware we are

         17          not here asking for -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BIANCHI:   I know, I understand that.

         18                 MR. STEINMETZ:   What we have done, as we

                     always try to do, is we analyze it in effect of the

         19          worst case scenario.  Storm water and other impacts

                     are predicated upon a worst case scenario or the

         20          larger home.  You're right, if that's ultimately

                     something that somebody wants to put there, there's

         21          no question that can be put there and may very well.

                     Whether we agree that it's a better home, somebody

         22          that buys the lot may have the desire as we have

                     seen elsewhere in the Town of Cortlandt to put a

         23          home of 3,000 square feet on it.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   You meet all the setback

         24          requirements?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Every one of them respects

         25          all zoning criteria.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   The size of the house does

                     conform with the recently FAR, Floor Area Ratio,

          3          requirements.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   They comply you said?

          4                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes.  It does comply.  It was

                     looked at by this board and eventually went to the

          5          town board for adoption.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   As you well know, Tom, any

          6          one of these lots that goes in for a building permit

                     Mr. Flandreau is going to go through with a fine

          7          tooth comb once again.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Any other issues?

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   Has the applicant considered

                     any particular type of building requirements for

          9          these?  Are these just typical plat homes, $40 a

                     square foot to build or are you thinking about doing

         10          some energy conservation efforts in the heating or

                     cooling systems?  Just a question.

         11                 MR. GIORDANO:   We have been builders in the

                     Town of Cortlandt for the past 20 years.  I think

         12          our product speaks for itself.  Our subdivisions we

                     done on Furnace Dock Road and Watch Hill Road, they

         13          are nice homes.  I think they are appropriate for

                     every area.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   I certainly wasn't trying to

                     cast aspersions on the quality of your homes or the

         15          ability of you as a builder.  I'm just questioning

                     if you thought about any of the energy saving

         16          devices that are available these days for new

                     building?  There is certainly no requirement that

         17          you do any of this.  It may help your marketability

                     because people are becoming more aware of these

         18          issues, I just wondered if you considered any?

                            MR. GIORDANO:   Not at this time actually.  I

         19          haven't thought about it.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Just a question.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Giordano, the illustrations

                     that you have shown us, the 3 homes would basically

         21          look like that?  design wise, architecturally or you

                     are not sure?

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:   That was done as a

                     hypothetical illustration for visual impact

         23          analysis.  If you decide to buy one of the lots you

                     are going to select the architecture that you are

         24          going to want to put on that lot.  I think it's

                     probably representative of other houses in the

         25          community, but by no means are we going to put a
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          2          restriction on it at this point in time and say that

                     the house is definitely going to look like that.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   I was talking about the size

                     and/or the height.

          4                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Zoning parameters will

                     dictate or not.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:   Same thing, can I go back to Ed,

                     what you said a few minutes ago, the area is in

          6          compliance with current code on FAR?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   Or old?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Current.  There was no FAR

          8          requirement for residential.  Just a point of

                     information, the construction -- getting back to

          9          John Bernard's point earlier, question earlier, the

                     construction has to comply with New York State

         10          Energy Conservation Standards, so there is some

                     criteria.  There may not be the Leads, Certification

         11          or Green Building Standards, but New York State does

                     have energy conservation standards that must be met.

         12                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We assume John was asking a

                     different version of that, but absolutely all the

         13          homes will meet the required state codes.  I am

                     assuming Mr. Bernard, maybe it's not fair, but we

         14          assumed your question went beyond that.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   So I guess from the

         15          way I first view this, I got the impression that

                     each of those homes was going to be exactly alike

         16          based on the diagrams or plans that were given to

                     us.  What you are saying is that those -- each home

         17          will not necessarily be duplicative of the other?

                     You can have 3 different styles of homes on each of

         18          the lots, is that what you are saying?

                            MR. GIORDANO:   Typically what we do that,

         19          trying to keep it more colonial style homes,

                     temporary to colonial.

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Mr. Steinmetz just

                     said that the person who comes to buy a home would

         21          have the home he or she wanted.  I want to know is

                     there some level of concern about how these houses

         22          will look in that neighborhood?  What fits in and

                     what doesn't?

         23                 MR. GIORDANO:   Most of our homes that we

                     build are colonial style homes, from porches, apexes

         24          in front of the house.  I own the property, I'll

                     choose what type of home will be put there.  If

         25          there's a buyer, we will discuss it.  We are going
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          2          to lean towards having some type of uniformity.  We

                     are not going to do an abstract contemporary next to

          3          a colonial, we don't do that.  All of our

                     subdivisions that we have done in the Town of

          4          Cortlandt, all the houses kind of compliment one

                     another.

          5                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Each person that

                     comes will have some level -- some opportunity to

          6          choose a home that he or she wants?  And you have a

                     little repertoire of homes that you think will fit

          7          in this colonial subdivision.  How many homes are we

                     talking about?  How many variations can you get on

          8          that particular lot?

                            MR. GIORDANO:   We try to make them all

          9          different, but a same type of style.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   The question is in terms of

         10          flexibility, how many -- as a builder how much

                     flexibility do you think you have on those lots?

         11                 MR. GIORDANO:   I'm not really sure where you

                     are leading here.

         12                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   What I'm asking is,

                     I'm trying to get a sense whether you are trying to

         13          build these homes based on a vision in your head or

                     whether you are going to have people come to buy the

         14          homes and decide what they want?  That's what I'm

                     trying to figure out.

         15                 MR. GIORDANO:   I'm building these homes on

                     speculation and I'm not going to like duplicate.

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:   There's really no variation

                     other than color?

         17                 MR. GIORDANO:   Yeah, color.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Slight differences?

         18                 MR. STEINMETZ:   For the sake of some

                     clarity, the application, however, is simply to

         19          subdivide the lots for development potential.  He

                     can stand here today and say I'm going to build 3

         20          totally different houses, I'm going to build 3

                     identical houses, I'm going to build spec houses,

         21          I'm going to build custom houses.  With all due

                     respect, and they are all fair questions, ask away,

         22          make sure you understand that the application you

                     have before you is to subdivide 3 lots, so that

         23          someone, whether it's Mr. Giordano or someone else,

                     Mr. Foley or anyone else can come to your building

         24          department with an application for a building permit

                     at some point in time.

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I understand what
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          2          you are saying.  It's not our job to tell you what

                     to build per se.  I think what is also sometimes

          3          missing from these discussions is some sense is that

                     there is a neighborhood there existing before you

          4          came there.  Maybe, you know, we need to be mindful

                     of that and make sure that we build things that fit

          5          within a particular neighborhood.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   You're right.

          6                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That's all I'm

                     saying.  I'm trying to get clarity in my own head

          7          about how this would proceed so that maybe 5 years

                     from now we won't be regretting it.

          8                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We don't want to be banging

                     our heads against the wall.  Ed or Ken, help me on

          9          this, do each one of these lots have to go before

                     the Architectural Review Board at some point in

         10          time?

                            MR. VERGANO:   It would be referred to the

         11          Architectural Review Board, yes.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Clearly, the

         12          suggestion came out earlier in the work session, we

                     would like to have people -- especially when you're

         13          doing or trying to put something into a neighborhood

                     that already exists and you are not actually

         14          building the neighborhood, that you work with ARC to

                     see if you can reach some kind of agreement about

         15          how things ought to go.  Their job is to sort of

                     look out for the town in that regard, look out for

         16          the neighborhood.  That's all.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   If, in fact, that is your

         17          inclination or staff's inclination, we certainly

                     wouldn't oppose a precondition to the issuance of a

         18          building permit having a referral to the ARB.  To do

                     it at this point in time is unfortunately somewhat

         19          premature.  As I said, you can bring it to the ARB

                     now and bring end up with something different later

         20          on.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   As a condition --

         21          certainly if we close the hearing, that would be

                     certainly a condition.

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:   It could be a condition of

                     an approval that precedes the issuance of a building

         23          permit.

                            MR. FOLEY:   To back up what Loretta is

         24          saying, Mr. Giordano is referring to the some of the

                     very fine homes you built offer Furnace Dock Road,

         25          Watch Hill Road.  Those were new neighborhoods.
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          2          They are all larger parcels, beautiful homes as you

                     described.  I don't know if you have done any in an

          3          existing neighborhood where you have much smaller,

                     different type structures that are 50 years old.

          4                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Any other comments

                     from the board?  All right.  I guess we are going to

          5          entertain a motion from John.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Madam Chairwoman, I move that

          6          we close the public hearing and refer this back to

                     staff to prepare an approving resolution for

          7          September 6th.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.  Second,

          8          please?

                            MS. TODD:   Second.

          9                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the question.  Does that

         10          resolve the issue of 2 or 3.  We are talking the 3

                     homes; correct?

         11                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Especially since

                     the applicant refuses to consider anything else.  I

         12          guess so.  That was on the question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         13                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Next item

                     on the agenda is PB 25-04.  The previous applicant,

         14          W. Lance Wickel, was scheduled to be here.  He has

                     asked that his application be adjourned to the next

         15          meeting, so we are going to adjourn that to October

                     2nd.  We will move ahead now with the application of

         16          Tim Cook, PB 25-04.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Madam Chairwoman, I move we

         17          adjourn this case hearing to October 2nd.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second?

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

         19          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed.  So the

                     public hearing is adjourned.  APPLICATION OF TIM

         21          COOK, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND

                     WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE PARKING OF

         22          VEHICLES AND STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT LOCATED ON 11.4

                     ACRES ON THE EAST SIDE OF ALBANY POST ROAD SOUTH OF

         23          VICTORIA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR TIM COOK" PREPARED

         24          BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

                     DATED MAY 30, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB'S 6A-85, 6B-85)

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Ralph.
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          2                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   This is a continuation of

                     a public hearing.  We had several presentations of

          3          this plan, albeit at the last meeting most every

                     issue was covered.  We did make some significant

          4          changes in the plans over the course of these

                     months.  One of the latest changes that I don't

          5          think every member here is aware of is we relocated

                     the disturbance line -- relocated the disturbance

          6          line in order to save a clump of trees and create a

                     sort of peninsula in that work area.  There were

          7          several decent size trees that we just felt we

                     needed to take down.  As far as along the wetland

          8          along Route 9 there's no disturbance in that buffer.

                     We did have Steve Coleman report about that.  Steve

          9          has looked at our plan several times now and has

                     given us comments which now totally conforms with

         10          your wetlands mitigations.

                            MR. KLINE:   Ralph, what is the date on the

         11          most recent site plan that is before us?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I have May 30th, but I

         12          believe -- there were some intermediate plans after

                     that.  July 10th is -- July 10th.  The easiest one

         13          to look at the July 10th.  Essentially the July 10th

                     plan, we moved the disturbance line down into the

         14          site.  In order to save this here and I believe

                     right here (indicating).

         15                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   There were some

         16          questions, Ralph, that surfaced in our work session.

                     We are still trying to figure out, for example, how

         17          many spaces you are going to produce in the design

                     of that thing?  We want to know how many spaces you

         18          are going to need in order to get that built out the

                     way you want it?  How many spaces will result when

         19          you finished it?  How many will you have when you

                     build it?

         20                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I thought I had counted

                     them.

         21                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   None of us seems to

                     know exactly what the number is.

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I thought we had counted

                     them somewhere.  I can count them right now.  They

         23          are on the site plan.  Every space is located on the

                     site plan.  The exact number.  Do you have the site

         24          plan?

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I don't believe I

         25          do.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, I think the last time

                     they were talking about establishing lease areas.

          3                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   The space has been on the

                     site plan since July.

          4                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Does anybody have a

                     July plan?  I have something dated May 31st here.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   Is that the last one everyone

                     has, May 31st?

          6                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That's what I have.

                     Do we have a July something site plan?

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I just reviewed the file

                     while we were discussing it.  The last plan we have

          8          is dated May 30th, that's the latest revision, and

                     it was received on May 31st.

          9                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That's the date

                     that I have.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's what I have as well.

                     We don't have a plan that was received or dated in

         11          July.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think we were

         12          discussing this at the meeting.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We weren't given copies.

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   We don't submit plans

                     every public hearing.  We set the public hearing on

         14          that plan.  We submitted -- I came in and discussed

                     various parts of responding to questions, but the

         15          public hearing is still on that site plan.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   The agenda also indicates

         16          that the latest plan is dated May 30th, 2007.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's the complete set

         17          of plans.  During this process I've been bringing in

                     different plans, discussed the disturbance line and

         18          I brought those plans in.  I showed you the

                     disturbance line.  I showed you the trees, I showed

         19          you the parking spaces in the middle of this

                     process.

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I don't know.

                     Apparently they don't have a plan, Ralph.

         21                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Again, you called the

                     public hearing on May 30th's plan several months

         22          ago.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Right.

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's what this public

                     hearing -- (interrupted)

         24                 MR. KLARL:   That's what we advertised for.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   You advertized on the May

         25          30th plan.  We haven't made any submission other
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          2          than discussing various details during the various

                     processes that were submitted.

          3                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   So again, if we are

                     talking about what we already have and you are

          4          talking about something that has come up in the

                     interim, we are not on the same page.

          5                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   You haven't said that you

                     liked my plan yet.

          6                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I can't say that.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, you handed me a plan

          7          dated May 30th.  The plan you have on the wall is

                     dated July 10th?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   They are not dated, but

                     they are only temporary plans.  They are plans for

          9          discussion.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Explain the difference between

         10          the May 30th plan which everybody is familiar with

                     and the plan you have up on the wall?

         11                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   We moved the disturbance

                     line from up here down to here in response to some

         12          comments.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Looks the same.

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Touching the fire lane.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Not touching it, but not far

         14          away from it.  I can't tell.

                            MR. KLARL:   Close.

         15                 MR. BIANCHI:   It looks the same from here.

                     What you have looks the same.

         16                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   You have the right plan.

                            MR. BERNARD:   It's dated May 30th.

         17                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's the plan that

                     called the public hearing.

         18                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   So you haven't

                     really changed the plans, it's the same one?  If we

         19          are looking at the same thing, the older plan and it

                     looks just like the one you have there --

         20          (interrupted)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Sorry.  I think the May

         21          30th plan is the last revision.  This public hearing

                     is on the May 30th plan and the revisions were

         22          before the May 30th.  All the revisions were on the

                     May 30th plan.  I did bring in fire access plan and

         23          aerial photographs.  I don't know if that is

                     confusing you.  The plan you have, May 30th, is the

         24          plan for the public hearing.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   If we can just for

         25          a moment keep this moving, there were some issues, I
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          2          think John might want to address the one on the core

                     testing because he felt -- so do we, that that's

          3          pretty important test that pertains to this

                     particular application.

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Ralph, what we were talking

                     about at the work session was having a traffic study

          5          done, but to do so we need to clarify the final use

                     of the property, which the last time you and Mr.

          6          Cook had said that it would be rented out to

                     various, probably, small contractors.

          7                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   No, I never said that.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Can you tell us what the final

          8          use would be?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I can't tell you, but Mr.

          9          Cook is here to explain it.

                            MR. COOK:   To expand my business,

         10          operations, to spread it out instead of being jammed

                     in in the upper section of the property and mostly

         11          construction equipment that is there until it has to

                     go on the job whenever -- would remain on the job to

         12          do the work and completion of any site work would

                     probably -- it would return to that location -- the

         13          equipment would return to that location and park.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Cook, it would strictly be

         14          construction equipment, construction trucks that are

                     relatively special equipment so that they would be

         15          on a job for one month, six months and then maybe

                     parked back at this location for one month or six

         16          months or a year or whatever?

                            MR. COOK:   Right.  Some of it would be

         17          bulldozers and backhoes, trailers to transport that

                     equipment.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   At one point it was presented

                     that you might also have storage containers parked

         19          at these locations.

                            MR. COOK:   Yes.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   What purpose would the storage

                     containers be?

         21                 MR. COOK:   They could also be used for site

                     work, transport for site work jobs.

         22                 MR. BERNARD:   For storage on a job site?

                            MR. COOK:   Right.  And storage at my site

         23          for my equipment.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Okay.  So if they were storage

         24          containers at this site would people then be needing

                     to access them or would you take them all with

         25          everything in them to a site?
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          2                 MR. COOK:   No.  They wouldn't be able to be

                     loaded on the site.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   Okay.  So they would be there

                     permanently as storage -- maybe not permanently is

          4          the wrong term, but long-term storage?

                            MR. COOK:   Right.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   But people would need to

                     access those storage containers, I assume, to get

          6          stuff in and out, otherwise why store it at all, why

                     not just throw it away?

          7                 MR. COOK:   That's correct.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So if you have storage

          8          containers there, is this going to be a predominant

                     use of site for storage containers, just one or 2

          9          storage containers?  What we are trying to --

                     inevitably we are trying to get down to traffic.  If

         10          you have one storage container there and one guy

                     needing to access material out of it once a week

         11          then we can predict what kind of traffic flow that

                     would be.

         12                 MR. COOK:   I haven't really given it that

                     much thought of whether it would be someone coming

         13          in daily, weekly, monthly.

                            MR. BERNARD:   There was also talk about

         14          renting out some or all of these spaces to have

                     people have storage containers or their equipment

         15          there like a small contractor running his business

                     and obviously they would need to access their

         16          equipment and storage container.

                            MR. COOK:   I think that would be quite

         17          limited at that location.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Why is that?

         18                 MR. COOK:   Because I don't want a large flow

                     of influx of different contractors there.  It leads

         19          to disharmony, loss of equipment, so I don't think

                     that's -- I think that's the limit.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   25 percent?

                            MR. COOK:   I haven't really given it that

         21          much of a thought.

                            MR. BERNARD:   That's kind of speaking to the

         22          problem that we are having in looking at this.

                     Rightfully you may not know what you are going to

         23          really end up with as a final use for this other

                     than some of your own equipment which makes it real

         24          hard for us to take a look at it in terms of how

                     it's going to effect anything else surrounding it.

         25          That's really the issue.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   Tim, do you know of a similar

                     operation anywhere in northern Westchester?  Again,

          3          the key issue here is the traffic generation on a

                     daily basis.  If there was a similar type site that

          4          we can visit or speak to local officials we could

                     get a better feel for the potential generation to

          5          and from the site each day.

                            MR. COOK:   I really don't know of any other

          6          sites similar.  There's areas on Route 9 in

                     Cortlandt with sites, I don't know if they are

          7          similar, but they have traffic flow.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Okay.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:   Cortlandt, where, Roa Hook?

                            MR. COOK:   Roa Hook, Bobby Tall's property,

          9          Operating Engineers.  Right next door to me is a

                     blacktop plant and a concrete plant.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   As John was saying, our concern

                     and we discussed it in the work session, is the

         11          traffic impact.  Ivan had brought it up too.  How do

                     you measure it?  Ralph's report to us on May 30th

         12          when he sent the newer plans talks about passive

                     storage.  What is passive storage?  If the guy has

         13          the trailer there and the container there and goes

                     in once a year, twice a year?

         14                 MR. COOK:   Once a month.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I don't know, that's the

         15          question.

                            MR. COOK:   Most of the equipment there would

         16          be distributed to that area, most of it.  On the

                     upper site we are pretty -- there's quite a bit in

         17          there now and they are pretty tight.

                            MR. FOLEY:   It wouldn't be on this newer

         18          area.

                            MR. COOK:   Some of it would go down to that

         19          new area.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Any activity would come out on

         20          9.

                            MR. COOK:   It would all come out on 9 and

         21          Route 9A, definitely not on a daily basis.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I think if you look at

         22          different categories of contractors, if I look at

                     your large contractor with large excavators, I think

         23          everybody would agree that the truck traffic would

                     be limited.  You're right, these vehicles would be

         24          moved to a site presumably somewhere in Westchester,

                     in the region, stay there 2 or 3 months and move to

         25          the next site, pretty much be active all the time
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          2          virtually.  It's clearly to the contractor's benefit

                     to keep their equipment in use continually.  I guess

          3          maybe we had the small contractor, the landscaper,

                     for example, that maybe daily may have to store

          4          vehicles or equipment or whatever.  I guess

                     that's -- I'm trying to find a balance between what

          5          would be the appropriate mix of the site so traffic

                     impact would be minimized is really the key issue

          6          here.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   What we are saying

          7          there's a limited space available to store

                     equipment.  We have shown lines where equipment

          8          would be located.  The second thing is we did do an

                     analysis.  I sat down and we did do an analysis on

          9          average how many trucks additionally would we expect

                     coming in and out during the peak hour.  That was

         10          one or 2.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I can see that if you are

         11          leasing all the space to a large company, I can

                     understand that.  If you say you leased all the

         12          space to landscapers, I can see a much more

                     frequent -- (interrupted)

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Even if that were the

                     case, their traffic contribution, even if it was,

         14          and it's not the case, their traffic contributions

                     is 6:30 in the morning, far before the peak hour.

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   That's a good point.

                            MR. KLINE:   I'm not sure that's really

         16          right.  I've gone through for the last several years

                     on my little street, one of the properties allowing

         17          itself to be used by 2 or 3 landscape contractors

                     and essentially at 7:30 in the morning when I'm

         18          getting the kid to a school bus or trying to get to

                     work that seems to be the time that the employees

         19          come in and the trucks go out.  If you add up enough

                     of those off of one site that's the impact on Route

         20          9A we are concerned about.  That's where we are

                     getting this.

         21                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I shouldn't have said

                     anything.  That's not what his plan is.  His plan is

         22          not to have this type of use here.  It's for storage

                     equipment, where they store it.  This is the third

         23          time he's testified about what he's going to store.

                            MR. BERNARD:   We have been to the site and

         24          we are going to go again.  With the amount of

                     equipment that you have on the upper area, if you

         25          were to relocate all of your equipment you have 80
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          2          new spaces here roughly.  I don't know, I just did a

                     quick count.  Do you have 80 pieces of equipment?

          3                 (off microphone conversation)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Okay, 70 spaces.  That's a lot

          4          of equipment.  That would be moving all of your

                     equipment down to the lower level and leave your

          5          upper level completely empty.  It's a lot of space

                     so I would guess you are going to have something in

          6          there, I would think.  I assume that's why you are

                     here.

          7                 MR. COOK:   At present we have track loaders,

                     backhoes, trailers that transport that equipment.

          8          One is jammed inside of another, so if you need

                     one -- (interrupted)

          9                 MR. BERNARD:   I understand.  It's not

                     efficient at all.

         10                 MR. COOK:   It's going to make life a lot

                     easier if we can spread out.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   So have you have 70 pieces of

                     equipment?

         12                 MR. COOK:   No, I don't have 70 pieces.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Chances are somebody else will

         13          be in there renting space from you, I assume?

                            MR. COOK:   No, I have no plans for that at

         14          the present time for any tenants.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So we are back to square 1.

         15          We can't predict what the use of this property is

                     going to be.

         16                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   We told you what the use

                     is.  He's been here 3 times.

         17                 MR. BERNARD:   If the use is strictly for his

                     equipment, Ralph, then let's limit it to 15 spaces.

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   If he doesn't do what you

                     want, that's enforcement, he's telling you what he's

         19          going to do.  That's the same case with any other

                     applicant.  You approve a site plan and they do

         20          something different.  That's enforcement.  I think

                     he's helping -- he's listing things for you.  That

         21          is not the case.  It's an enforcement issue and he's

                     back here.  If you approve a site plan for a

         22          supermarket, you don't know how many cans of peas

                     he's going to have or heads of lettuce.  You are

         23          micromanaging his business.  He's told you the

                     approximate size of the property he's going to use

         24          and spaced it out and he gave you some numbers on

                     what we expect the traffic to be.

         25                 MR. BERNARD:   Based on what?  Based on an
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          2          unknown use for a large area right now that has 70

                     parking spaces.

          3                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   At that time he has an

                     idea.  He had been using that

          4                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Well, then, we can probably

          5          predict all kinds of things.  You guys can make up

                     numbers.  I have some stocks, I'd like to know if

          6          they are going to go up.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Each member has to use

          7          their own judgment.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Listen, we are just beating

          8          around the same tree.  You don't know what the final

                     use is and you can't tell us what the use is other

          9          than he's going to store his equipment, but he

                     doesn't have enough equipment to fill the space so

         10          we don't know what's going to happen with the rest

                     of the space and we are back to where we were 2 or 3

         11          months ago.  I know you keep telling us how often we

                     meet, but you are not giving us information to be

         12          able to predict anything.  That's not fair.  That's

                     not fair.

         13                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   If you can tell me --

                     (interrupted)

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Before I lose track, let's go

                     back to another issue and that is I would like to

         15          request that you either give to Department of

                     Technical Services records of what materials were

         16          filled that created this parking area, either that

                     or at least 4 or 6 cores so that we can see

         17          structurally that it's sound.  I hate to see us

                     approve something that we don't know what the

         18          structure is.  I made that request.  Back to the

                     argument with what the final use is, if you are not

         19          going to tell us, then...

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I told you.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   I do understand.  Tell me

                     categorically he's only going to park his own

         21          equipment there; is that correct?  No, then what is

                     he going to park there?

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Equipment.

                            MR. BERNARD:   What equipment?

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   His own backhoe.

                            MR. BERNARD:   So he's going to rent space

         24          out to other contractors?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I don't know if he's

         25          renting space, but people will put their equipment
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          2          there and they will pay him.  I don't know if it's

                     renting.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   Well, what would you call it?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Renting space is renting

          4          space.

                            MR. BERNARD:   If you were storing in a

          5          self-storage facility, is that renting space?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Similar to that.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   If you were renting space in a

                     retail building to have a Dairy Queen is that

          7          renting space?

                            MR. KLINE:   The point is, Ralph, the key

          8          then since we know part of the use will be for

                     things other than his own equipment, thus there will

          9          be additional vehicles going in and out now, what

                     will those others uses, other vehicles or equipment

         10          be, and what kind of parameters we are going to need

                     to set to make sure we don't find ourselves one day

         11          with 60 landscapers going in and out of there

                     because it turns out that he can make a lot more

         12          money renting out to landscapers than keeping his

                     own equipment on the site.  That's what we are

         13          struggling with here.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We have decided we

         14          are going to go back for another site inspection.  I

                     think that is August 26th.  What we can do maybe

         15          between now and then is get together through staff a

                     list of things, items, questions, concerns that you

         16          would be prepared to answer on that day that we come

                     there and obviously we are not closing the public

         17          hearing, we will have to come back again.  I think

                     there's among some members of the board some concern

         18          about where this is all headed.  I have another

                     question which I think is this sort of surfaced at

         19          the meeting.  At this point when I look at your

                     plan, your site plan, I'm wondering are you pretty

         20          much built out at this point with this particular

                     application?  Have you covered as much territory as

         21          you think you can cover?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   This is a giant wetland

         22          to the left, so physically, yes.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   With this

         23          particular application you pretty much are done?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  But I'm not saying

         24          that 20 years from now there may be some

                     modification.  Where else can we go?

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That's my point,
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          2          where else can you go?  This is it, that piece of

                     land --

          3                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   The piece pretty

          4          much that we are looking at is the piece that you

                     are going to have and be -- a piece that you will

          5          have to deal with from now until whenever, that's

                     it, it's not going to grow?

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   It can't grow.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   It can't.  I just

          7          want a confirmation that it can't grow?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   It can't grow.  We would

          8          have to come back to the board for wetlands permits,

                     the whole thing.

          9                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Here's the deal,

                     Ralph.  Let's get a sense of number of parking

         10          spaces, the number of spaces that will end up on

                     this piece of land that you are developing here,

         11          this parking area here.  How many parking spaces?

                     Maybe a list of the specific kinds of equipment that

         12          Mr. Cook envisions he will allow to come in there.

                     He seems to be a little weary about having just

         13          anybody come.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   We show the number of

         14          parking spaces.  We already submitted a list of

                     equipment.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   That's what I was going to say.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Not the breakdown.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   I went through this May 30th

                     submission, Ralph.  You did submit, that's why I

         17          brought up passive storage.  You list trucks and

                     tractors, cars, excavating equipment, six or eight

         18          different types, and then you get into trailers,

                     portable toilets.  The earth material.  At the

         19          bottom you do say emphatically, I'd like this board

                     to address in the future that there will be no

         20          landscaping operations conducted from the site.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Is that the May 30th?

         21                 MR. FOLEY:   Yes, page 2.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   It just reinforces what

         22          I'm saying.  I believe we did everything you asked

                     for over and over again.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   You did stick to this?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  That is our

         24          submittal.  That is Mr. Cook's promise to this

                     board.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Where did you say the number of
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          2          parking spaces was?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   I didn't sit there and

          3          count them, but I believe there are 70.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   You're making the

          4          application, I think Mr. Cook should know how many

                     parking spaces he has or expects to have.  I'd like

          5          to know and I'm not going to sit and count them.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   They are on the plan.  I

          6          can count them for you.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you.  Is

          7          there anything else here to anybody feels they have

                     to know?  I'm going to ask for a motion from Ivan.

          8                 MR. KLINE:   I make a motion that we set

                     another site inspection for August 26th and that we

          9          adjourn the public hearing to the September 5

                     meeting.  I'd like to add that I'd like to inquire

         10          as to how we can utilize the services of a traffic

                     consultant to assess what impact the proposal will

         11          have on Route 9A or on the immediate surrounding

                     area.  I guess for now we have the information

         12          that's been provided by the applicant, including

                     what Bob just pointed out in that May 30 submission.

         13          I guess we will need to know what else might we need

                     to know in order for any such study to be done?

         14                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   We have no objection if

                     you wanted to get Mr. Adler's office or someone like

         15          that, John Canning, to look at this to do some

                     report.  We are fine with that.

         16                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.  Then

                     before you make your -- you already made the motion,

         17          but I think I have somebody that wants to speak.

                     This is a public hearing, you can come up and speak.

         18                 MR. DEBENIDICTUS:   John DeBenidictus.  I

                     don't live particularly far from this area.  I

         19          traverse pass this thing quite often, an entrance

                     and exit to it.  One of the things, as I've been

         20          listening to this over and over, again, my question

                     has always been what kinds of machines are you going

         21          to put in this place?  If you have 70 hard stands

                     and there's no one else doing this in northern

         22          Westchester, it would seem to me that this would be

                     a pretty good thing to do.  You might have a lot of

         23          people that have machines that could use a place to

                     have their machines sit.  Having had a family that

         24          used these kind of machines, they owned the big Cats

                     and things like this, each one of these machines

         25          weep, seep and leak.  You haven't even addressed the
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          2          hazmat part of this program.  They need oil changes,

                     they need hydraulic fluid replenishment.  They need a

          3          lot of things.  They do leak all over the place.

                     Who is going to take care of the hazmat?  Are you

          4          going to have collection sites for all this stuff?

                     Who's going to take care of it and get rid of it?

          5          If a guy bring in a big Cat, you don't know if you

                     are going to have 10 backhoes or 20 or 30 medium

          6          size front end loaders, you don't know what's going

                     in there.  They require some kind of maintenance,

          7          they are just don't run by themselves.  They are run

                     in harsh environments and used in a harsh way.  They

          8          develop a lot of problems.  This hasn't even been

                     addressed.  Are you going to run down by the

          9          railroad tracks and dump it there?

                            MR. VERGANO:   John, can I address this real

         10          quickly?  Anybody is subject to fines and penalties

                     if they are found to have illicit discharge on their

         11          property.

                            MR. DEBENIDICTUS:  I understand.  If you do

         12          this properly it's going to require a collection

                     device.  Machines themselves are going to need to

         13          have drip trays.  You are going to have catch

                     basins.  You are going to have a lot of things if

         14          you are going to work on these things.

                            MR. BERNARD:   John, if I may, typically the

         15          way these are addressed is for the drainage on the

                     site to go into catch basins with oil separators.

         16                 MR. VERGANO:   That would be required.  We

                     are usually using vortexes or stormceptors or some

         17          sophisticated oil/water separator.  That is what we

                     routinely require in commercial applications.

         18                 MR. DEBENIDICTUS:  None of that has been

                     spoken about at all.  If this goes you are going to

         19          have all that collection device and disposal

                     equipment.  Number 2 thing on this thing, I'm always

         20          talking about the traffic on Route 9A.  That's my

                     little project.  If you have these big machines, I'm

         21          talking with these big front end Caterpillars and

                     stuff, a medium sized front end loader like a Cat

         22          D10 or 11 I think they call them, those things weigh

                     probably around 50,000 pounds.  You don't hook it to

         23          your Harley Davidson trailer and pull it out of

                     there.  You take a trailer that weighs 5 or 6,000

         24          pounds, maybe more and you roll it on there and

                     probably something more substantial to drag it out

         25          of there.  And what do you do, the entrance to this
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          2          places is on 9A by that propane gas refilling place.

                     You pull this 60, 70, 80,000 pounds of whatever you

          3          are hauling and you make a 90 degree turn and it's a

                     real hard 90 degree turn and you are grinding 80,000

          4          pounds into Route 9A.  On top of that, you are not

                     going to do it in one lane, you are going to come

          5          across and you are going to cut the whole road off.

                     Depending again on the number of machines you have

          6          and the type of machines, you can be tying this

                     thing up a substantial amount of time.  Yes, these

          7          machines, big machines do go out on jobs and

                     sometimes they can stay out there a month, but they

          8          can also stay out there 3 days and then they come

                     back.  The traffic going back and forth is a little

          9          crazy.  This could be a little high.  In you have

                     talking about having Conex containers and renting

         10          them out to small contractors, landscapers, what do

                     landscapers have, they have herbicides, fertilizer,

         11          gasoline and they got oils.  Where are they going to

                     put them?  They are going to put them in this Conex

         12          container, shut the door and let them cook until

                     about 135 degrees inside there.  This stuff leaks.

         13          It's corrosive.  Again, it's hazmat.  How are you

                     going to address the hazmat problems on this site?

         14          Coupled that with unknown traffic and just what this

                     thing will do to the road, the whole thing just kind

         15          of -- there's a lot of questions.  That's all I have

                     to say about this tonight.  Thank you.

         16                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   We did go over that whole

         17          oil thing and we did provide the treatment system at

                     the end of the site.

         18                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.  Here is

                     the deal, again, we will be out there on the 26th.

         19          There are these concerns and this one is new to me,

                     the hazmat situation.  I don't know what it is that

         20          you actually do, but I'm certain our engineer can

                     tell us.  I'd like to have some of that discussed by

         21          that time.  Certainly the core samples that John

                     mentioned, the core tests.

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'd like the specificity

                     on that issue, but you don't have to do that now.  I

         23          don't know what core samples are.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   The core tests, he

         24          said he wanted you to do sort of go down and bore

                     and let us know what is in underneath of the

         25          surface.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   To make sure the fill is

                     structurally sound.

          3                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That's a concern

                     here too.  There are still some things.  Certainly

          4          the counting of the number of spaces.  We will have

                     by that time the counting of the spaces, what you

          5          put in that document about what is going to be in

                     those spaces.  We will have hopefully some

          6          information, if not by the 26th, certainly by the

                     time of the next hearing date, some sense of what is

          7          underneath the surface of this parking area.  Did I

                     miss anything?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Somehow your guys are

                     going to get John Canning or somebody like him.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Traffic consultant and we

                     will get a proposal from him.

         10                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   There's a number of

                     things we still need to address and hopefully they

         11          will be done by the time of the next meeting.  Ivan,

                     if you will please sort of quickly highlight what --

         12          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLINE:   Can I renew the motion that I

         13          made a few minutes ago?

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Renew it?

         14                 MR. KLINE:   You want me to restate it?

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Yes.

         15                 MR. KLINE:   We will move to set a site

                     inspection to August 26th, to adjourn the public

         16          hearing to September 5th to address the traffic

                     study issue and the testing issue that has been

         17          raised as well.

                            MR. KLARL:   And the total number of spaces.

         18                 MR. KLINE:   And to attain clarification on

                     total number of spaces.

         19                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.  That's the

                     motion.  Can I get a second?

         20                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

         21          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  All

                     right, the next item would have been a public

         23          hearing for the Congregation Yeshiva Ohr Hamier.

                     However, they have sent a letter asking us to

         24          adjourn this, so Susan, if you will?

                            MS. TODD:   I make a motion that we adjourn

         25          this public hearing to our September 5th meeting.

          1                           PB 25-04 TIM COOK                     42

          2                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.  Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

          3                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

                     All in favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Now, we

          5          are moving into the next level of the agenda which

                     will be old business.  We were out this Sunday at

          6          the site of Michael Ryan who is in PB 43-06.

                     APPLICATION OF MICHAEL RYAN FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

          7          APPROVAL AND FOR A WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

                     FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 4.33 ACRE PARCEL

          8          OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATCH HILL

                     ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF JOHN ALEXANDER DRIVE AS

          9          SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT FOR MICHAEL RYAN"

         10          PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

                     REVISION DATED JUNE 29, 2007.  Good evening.

         11                 MR. WEGNER:   Ron Wegner from Tim Cronin's

                     office here to represent Michael Ryan.  I was

         12          listening in on the work session.  Since we have

                     submitted this plan, I have also submitted

         13          additional materials in response to the neighbor's

                     comments and a storm water report and a long form

         14          EAF.  It is my understanding -- I was hoping to

                     schedule a public hearing from the work session.  It

         15          is my understanding you want to look at a couple of

                     issues.  I was told during the site walk you were

         16          not able to look at the wetlands now, although you

                     don't anticipate having any effect on the wetlands.

         17          I understand you want to confirm that with your own

                     town staff.

         18                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Perhaps to go and

                     eyeball it and let us know whether or not he feels

         19          he needs to get a report.  I understand you say your

                     project won't entail any encroachment of the

         20          wetland.  I need to see it or hear about it because

                     there are some complaints from neighbors about water

         21          drainage issues.  We might as well take a look at

                     the whole picture.

         22                 MR. WEGNER:   Right.  And the neighbors have

                     stated these are existing issues.

         23                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Yes, definitely.

                            MR. WEGNER:   I have prepared -- mitigation

         24          is in the plans.  Runoff from the site following

                     construction, it's less of a flow than it is now.

         25          Part of that is due to the fact that the site is
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          2          mostly developed.  It's a lot of lawn areas, a lot

                     of buildings, a lot of driveways.  We are going to

          3          be removing some of those structures and providing

                     mitigation through that.  That's outlined in the

          4          drainage analysis.  Like I said, I understand that

                     you want your town staff to go ahead and confirm

          5          this.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We asked

          6          engineering and maybe even highway to go out and

                     take a look at the detention ponds and take a look

          7          at the piping that exists there.  Apparently this is

                     very old stuff and it could be deteriorating.  Maybe

          8          that's adding obviously to the problems in some

                     ways.  Maybe the neighbors did mention that this

          9          problem is in a sense existed before the applicant

                     got there.  It's not like he's going to create them,

         10          but maybe exacerbate the problem and that's what

                     they are concerned about so that's why we want to

         11          take a look since nobody has looked at it quite some

                     time, the whole situation there, this may be an

         12          opportune time to do so, so that's why we went to

                     take a look at that.  So we are going to refer this

         13          back to DOTS and hopefully get those reports by the

                     time we have our next meeting here.  With that, can

         14          I get a motion.  Bob?

                            MR. FOLEY:   I'd like to make a motion that

         15          we refer this back.  We are talking about October --

                     (interrupted)

         16                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   October 2nd.

                            MR. FOLEY:   We are talking about September,

         17          but a public hearing in October and we are looking

                     perhaps for a wetland report and also something from

         18          the highway department if I'm correct about true

                     drainage and so forth.  I also had a question, again

         19          in reading your report of July 19th, a quick

                     question.  The existing barn and shed comes down

         20          obviously, this was an -- was this a farm?  Has any

                     historical significance at all been looked into on

         21          this property?

                            MR. WEGNER:   As far as filling out the EAF,

         22          it's not a listed historical site.  I've looked at

                     that.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   Again, it was just me wondering

                     when I did see the property, I wasn't at the site

         24          visit, I was there the day before.  I just wondered

                     if anybody had made any contact with the town

         25          historian.  There may not be anything there, but I
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          2          was just wondering.  Thank you.  I make a motion --

                     (interrupted)

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:   We did talk about our desire

                     at the Sunday visit to try to either offer that barn

          4          for someone else, if they wanted to move it, take it

                     or somehow preserve it.  I think Mr. Ryan heard

          5          those comments and said he would look into that.

                            MR. WEGNER:   If it can be salvaged we are

          6          amiable to go in that route as far as maintaining

                     its current location.  There are maintenance issues.

          7                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We are aware of

                     that.  It's not like we can put pressure on you, but

          8          it's just certainly something we might want to

                     consider.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:   The motion was made.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second, please?

         10                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            MR. KLINE:   Was this just to refer back to

         11          staff or were you scheduling a public hearing?

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We are referring it

         12          back.

                            MR. FOLEY:   For September.

         13                 MR. WEGNER:   Staff will look at the storm

                     water downstream of the site in the vicinity and

         14          also the onsite wetlands to confirm that you aren't

                     having any impacts there.

         15                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Certainly.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Back under old business.

         16                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   No, we haven't

                     gotten together the public hearing thing yet.  We

         17          are still under old business.  If we have all the

                     reports and we have gotten pretty much all the

         18          materials that we need, it's possible in September

                     we can do an October 2nd public hearing schedule.

         19          We are not saying that for sure, but that's quite a

                     possibility.  The more information we get in a

         20          timely fashion the easier it will become to move

                     this along.

         21                 MR. WEGNER:   At this point you are looking

                     at the information from your town staff; correct?

         22                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Yes.

                            MR. VERGANO:   We will be in touch.  We might

         23          need some off site hydrologic evaluation.  You

                     submitted some information.  We may want to expand

         24          on the study and the study area and we need to get

                     together to discuss that.

         25                 MR. WEGNER:   We can look at that.  I believe
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          2          we are able to handle everything on site.  We can

                     discuss it and definitely work this out.

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   It should be noted we will

                     do the referrals, but we don't know if we will get

          4          the replies back in time for the next meeting.  We

                     will see what comes in.

          5                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   If we don't have

                     the response by the next meeting we probably

          6          wouldn't be scheduled until October anyway.  Then it

                     wouldn't be a public hearing.  It would be back to

          7          old business.  The reason we meet again is to get

                     the feedback from the reports.  If you don't have it

          8          there's no reason for you to be here at that point.

                     Let's hope everything moves along.  If it doesn't we

          9          will move along according to how things come.

                     That's the best we can do.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I got my second.

         11          You were on the question at that point.

                            MR. KLINE:   Right.

         12                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         13                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Thank

                     you.  The second item and last under old business.

         14          APPLICATION OF J. FOSHAY REALTY FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

                     PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO

         15          AN EXISTING RESIDENCE FOR USE AS A REAL ESTATE

                     OFFICE LOCATED ON A 7,406 SQUARE FOOT LOT AT 3240

         16          EAST MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6) AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET

                     OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED REAL ESTATE OFFICE

         17          ADDITION" PREPARED BY TURNQUIST ARCHITECTS, LATEST

                     REVISION DATED JULY 26, 2007.

         18                 MR. TURNQUIST:   Good evening, I'm John

                     Turnquist.  I'm the architect for Miss Foshay.

         19                 MS. FOSHAY:  I'm J. Foshay, thank you for

                     having us.

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   For me, as I said

                     at the work session, I'm a little -- I'm kind of out

         21          of it on this one.  I'm not quite certain.  I know

                     you want to do an addition and I'm not quite

         22          certain -- maybe I'm not the only one, of exactly

                     what it is you are proposing.  You want a bathroom,

         23          is that what this is going to be?  That's to your

                     office.

         24                 MS. FOSHAY:

                            (Off microphone conversation)

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   You are already in
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          2          an office and you are adding something --

                            MS. FOSHAY:

          3                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            MR. BERNARD:   Move over to the mike so

          4          people can hear you.

                            MS. FOSHAY:   There's a tremendous amount of

          5          old existing foundation from the garage and an

                     existing slab of patio to the building.  I had a

          6          partner name Kathleen Macy for 5 years in real

                     estate.  She can't join me because her husband is

          7          wheelchair bound.  There's some people that are

                     handicapped.  I know a lot of businesses try to

          8          escape and say no, I'm nonconforming, pre-existing.

                     That building was built in the '40s.  I don't have

          9          to have a handicapped bathroom.  Well, I'm not a

                     cheapskate.  There are people that need that.

         10          That's what building -- putting the garage back,

                     it's the best use for a bad situation.  It's all

         11          cement.  Put the garage back there, storage files

                     upstairs, but I will have a handicapped accessible

         12          bathroom.  I don't get many wheelchair customers,

                     maybe 2 or 3 a year.  I know if Kathleen Macy was to

         13          come back to work for me and her husband wanted to

                     stop by for a cup of coffee he could have the access

         14          to that building and he would be able to use the

                     facility.  And I respect him so much as a human

         15          being I want to be able to do had this for him and

                     others.  It's not about money.  That's what I want

         16          to do.  I want to take a big, old foundation that's

                     sitting there anyway -- when you visit the site you

         17          will see.  I want to aesthetically match the

                     building which John helped me so nicely change to

         18          become a very pretty thing upon the gateway to your

                     town.  Just put a handicapped bathroom.  It will be

         19          right at the level of somebody in a motorized

                     wheelchair for easy access.

         20                 MS. TODD:   What's the bridge?  I was looking

                     at the plan.  I couldn't figure out what this bridge

         21          thing is.

                            MR. TURNQUIST:   What we are proposing to do,

         22          this is the existing building here.  This shaded

                     area represents the existing foundation of what once

         23          was a garage.  There was a foundation and slab

                     there.  There's a patio here now.  What she is

         24          proposing to do is rebuild this space, create a

                     handicapped accessibility.  The reason you can't do

         25          that, this is a working living environment.  The
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          2          bathroom is on a lower level and it just doesn't fit

                     in to create handicapped accessibility with step ups

          3          and so forth.  She is proposing to add that

                     handicapped accessible space out here.  The bridge

          4          is here.  She wants to file storage space up on the

                     upper level.  This is a small space.  This is 20 by

          5          18.  It's not large.  There's no stair inside.  It's

                     just a bridge going across from the office which is

          6          a deck.  Basically it's a deck, not a bridge.

                     Elevated deck.

          7                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   So from there to

                     the storage area, is that what you are saying?

          8                 MR. TURNQUIST:   Yes.

                            MS. FOSHAY:

          9                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            MS. FOSHAY:   The building in Elmsford where

         10          the glass bridge goes across the top, that's where I

                     got the big idea.  It's going to be real hard to put

         11          things away and lift them, so I would be able to get

                     them over from one building over to the other.  The

         12          real estate for 7 to 8 years you have to keep your

                     files.  That's what it's about.

         13                 MR. TURNQUIST:   As far as aesthetics go, we

                     are trying to maintain the colonial type look, cedar

         14          siding, scalloped shingles on top, shutters,

                     traditional atmosphere on the outside of the

         15          building.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   What we are going

         16          to do is schedule a site inspection.  We will take a

                     closer look at the plan, access, what you've told us

         17          tonight, we will come out on the 26th for a visual

                     kind of look over of this whole project.  We always

         18          appreciate if the applicant is there, but if you are

                     not there you should have somebody there to speak

         19          for you.

                            MS. FOSHAY:

         20                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            MR. KLARL:   As the board drives up the hill

         21          can they make a left into the property?

                            MS. FOSHAY:

         22                 (Off microphone conversation)

                            MS. FOSHAY:   I thought it was going to be

         23          horrible.  They have the inside lane with the arrow.

                     You pull up slowly, carefully, it's not so bad at

         24          all.  I don't expect -- I manage large properties,

                     mostly downtown and most of my business is internet

         25          based.  I'm not planning to have 15 customers come
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          2          in on a Saturday.  I don't practice that type of

                     real estate.  I practice rentals and property

          3          management and it's a different function.  I had a

                     lot of fun restoring that building.

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   There is a plan.  You mentioned

                     a bypass.  There is a plan.  The key guy is Ed

          5          Vergano.

                            MS. FOSHAY:   They were a couple of young

          6          engineers who were nice enough to give me the

                     information about winding the driveway coming out.

          7                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Can I entertain a

                     motion?

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   Madam Chairwoman, I move we

                     schedule a site visit for this application on August

          9          26th and refer this back to staff.

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         10                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Good.  On the

                     question.  All in favor?

         11                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  We will

         12          see you on the 26th.  APPLICATION OF BILL VOLZ

                     WESTCHESTER CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

         13          PLAN APPROVAL FOR OFFSITE PARKING FOR NEW CAR

                     INVENTORY LOCATED ON A 27,898 SQUARE FOOT LOT

         14          LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF ROUTE 202 APPROXIMATELY

                     1,000 FEET EAST OF CROTON AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A

         15          2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PARKING PLAN"

                     PREPARED BY GEORGE ROSAMOND, R.A., LATEST REVISION

         16          DATED JULY 16, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB's 28-01, 11-04).

                     Is there anybody here?

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I wasn't aware they were not

                     going to be here tonight.  We will go ahead and set

         18          the site inspection for August 26th and we will

                     notify them.

         19                 MR. KLARL:   We will receive and file a DEP

                     letter, Ken?

         20                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  We received a New York

                     City DEP letter concerning this application which

         21          they should address.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   So the motion can

         22          be a 2-part motion.  To receive and file.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   I'll move to set the site

         23          inspection for August 26th and receive and file the

                     DEP letter that was discussed.

         24                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.  Second,

                     please?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.
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          2                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

                            MS. TODD:   On the question, I just want to

          3          point out that the documents that this applicant has

                     submitted for offsite parking for new car inventory

          4          are very easy to read, it tells you how many parking

                     spaces are provided, shows the layout in color of

          5          the cars, makes it very easy to see whether this is

                     going to work or not.  And I wish that our other

          6          applicant, particularly the application for Tim

                     Cook's contractor yard would do something as clear

          7          and easy as this.

                            MR. BERNARD:   And on the question, staff was

          8          going to look into this application for the previous

                     fill that took place just to make sure that we

          9          are -- that it was all permitted, etcetera.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.  On the

         10          question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         11                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  All

                     right, so that wraps up old business for tonight.

         12          We are going to move to correspondence and hopefully

                     go through this fairly quickly.  LETTER DATED JULY

         13          10, 2007 FROM EDMOND GEMMOLA, R.A., REQUESTING THE

                     1st, ONE-YEAR TIME EXTENSION OF SITE DEVELOPMENT

         14          PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE STONE WATER SANCTUARY LOCATED

                     AT 2037 ALBANY POST ROAD.  Miss Todd?

         15                 MS. TODD:   I make a motion that we approve

                     resolution 41-07 granting the request.

         16                 MR. KLARL:   The numbers are different

                     because tabled 40 -- should be 40.

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will have to change this

                     one to 40.

         18                 MS. TODD:   So we will go back.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         19                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.  On the

                     question.  All in favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  LETTER

         21          DATED JULY 2, 2007 FROM JOHN DELANO, P.E.,

                     REQUESTING THE 1st, SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF

         22          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE HILLSIDE ESTATES

                     SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON LOCUST AVENUE.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion that we approve

                     resolution number 41-07.

         24                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you.  On the
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          2          question.

                            MS. TODD:   I have to say something here too.

          3          I thought Mr. Delano's letter was the best request

                     for an extension that we have had because he

          4          carefully described everything that you all are

                     doing.  We know exactly where you are.  We really

          5          appreciate that.  It makes it very easy to grant

                     this request.  Please commend Mr. Delano.

          6                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Anybody else have

                     anything else on the question?

          7                 MS. TODD:   I'm just full of compliments.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All in favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Next

          9          item.  MEMO DATED JULY 25TH, 2007 FROM JO-ANN

                     DYCKMAN, TOWN CLERK, REGARDING THE PETITION FOR

         10          REZONING SUBMITTED BY MONTEVERDE LLC, AND TOWN BOARD

                     RESOLUTION 204-07.  This is a special kind of

         11          situation here.  I think our attorney needs to

                     address it.  Do you want to go ahead at this point?

         12                 MR. KLARL:   On the file here, we received 2

                     letters from the petitioner's attorney, Mr. Zutt.

         13          One letter was directed to the planning board and

                     one was directed to the town board.  The letter to

         14          the planning board recites the proper procedure

                     under our town code for petitioning our board for

         15          rezoning petition.  It indicates you petitioned our

                     board and our board holds a public hearing and

         16          following our public hearing we issue a report and

                     recommendation and then the town board holds a

         17          public hearing on our recommendation and decides

                     whether to approve or disapprove the amendment.

         18          That's the correct review of the procedure.

                     However, the applicant also writes the town board

         19          indicating that they would like the town board to

                     reconsider their request.  The thing happens,

         20          although Mr. Zutt shows the correct procedure, the

                     question is what happens to the end game, the town

         21          board has given us a communication indicating they

                     don't plan on taking any action on this application.

         22          If it proceeds before this board, the town board has

                     already signaled what determination they will have,

         23          so it doesn't seem to be any real sense in giving

                     our recommendation for or against as the town board

         24          is not going to take any action, so it really seems

                     that the applicant, if they were to move forward

         25          with the petition, really should have a discussion
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          2          with the town board if they would like to achieve

                     what they are requesting.  They indicate in a

          3          letter, I think it was a PS, that they had no

                     meaningful discussion with the client and town

          4          board, so it seems to me that the proper remedy

                     really talks to the town board as to whether or not

          5          the town board will entertain it.  There's no sense

                     our board going through the formalities when we know

          6          what the end results are going to be.  For that

                     reason, staff had talked about receiving and filing

          7          the letter to the planning board, but not taking any

                     action.  Technically if the petitioner for the

          8          rezoning petition wants to proceed, he can, but it

                     just seems that the outcome has been determined and

          9          that if he wants to achieve a different outcome he

                     should be having a serious discussion with the town

         10          board to see if they want to entertain it.  For that

                     reason staff recommended receiving and filing the

         11          referral from the town clerk.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you much.

         12          John.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Madam Chairperson, I move we

         13          receive and file this letter.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second?

         14                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

         15          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         16                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Next

                     item.  LETTER DATED JULY 9, 2007 FROM DAVID

         17          STEINMETZ REGARDING MINOR SITE DESIGN CHANGES TO THE

                     HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER SITE PLAN INCLUDING

         18          ELIMINATING THE ROADWAY TO THE SURFACE PARKING FROM

                     THE PARKING STRUCTURE, MOVING THE HELIPORT AND

         19          ADJUSTING PARKING IN THE REAR OF MAIN HOSPITAL

                     BUILDING.  Tom, I think you are up.

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:   Yes.  Were there any questions

                     on behalf of the applicant?

         21                 MS. TODD:   Could you explain, is it a good

                     idea to put the heliport on the top of the parking

         22          structure?  That's something we talked about in the

                     work session, maybe that would require having that

         23          patient, a critically ill patient shuffled down

                     different levels of the parking structure and being

         24          exposed to the outside.  What's your concern?  Do

                     you have any concerns about that?

         25                 MR. WEBSTER:   I heard about half of that.
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          2                 MS. TODD:   Sorry.  Moving the heliport to

                     the top of the parking structure seems a long way

          3          from the door to the emergency room.  Do you have

                     concerns about that?

          4                 MR. WEBSTER:   Actually, the way -- I know it

                     looks like it's a convoluted path, but the way that

          5          the path to the heliport would layout is actually

                     shorter than it currently is out to the helipad.

          6          Currently you go out through the emergency room

                     doors, down the driveway, around and back out to the

          7          helipad.  This way you would go down the hallway,

                     down an elevator, through the building.  Your path

          8          to the heliport outside in the elements would

                     actually be just across the driveway, west driveway,

          9          and you are back covered again in the parking garage

                     to the helicopter.  For us, it's the most beneficial

         10          place to put the helipad.  Also talked to the

                     transport company that's used by the Westchester

         11          Medical Center.  They feel that location is

                     preferable to what was on the original drawings as

         12          well, primarily it sits higher and less interference

                     with existing buildings and trees whereas previously

         13          the helipad had been down below the level of the

                     parking garage and further below the level of the

         14          trees, so it's actually their preferred placement.

                            (Off microphone conversation)

         15                 MR. WEBSTER:   We have not had one, I went

                     back, Loretta, you had asked about the number of

         16          transports.  I did go back and look at the last 5

                     years and they have all been going out, not in.

         17          These are folks that have been stabilized and being

                     transported back down to the medical center for

         18          neonatal care, cardiac care.  These are stable

                     patients, these are not patients that are crashing

         19          or they would not be going anywhere.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Somewhere I know I

         20          read the word crash.  And I think I remember reading

                     them mainly going out.

         21                 MR. WEBSTER:   They are all going out.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All going out?

         22                 MR. WEBSTER:   All going out.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Okay.

         23                 MR. WEBSTER:  The reason for the transport is

                     that we are not a trauma center, we are called a

         24          secondary level care hospital facility.  For things

                     such as a stent, cardiac bypass, cardiac

         25          catheterization, neonatal babies, etcetera, those
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          2          services are all provided down at the medical

                     center.  The easiest way for transport to the

          3          medical center is by air.  It's about a 10-minute

                     trip.  By ambulance it's about 35 minutes, so it's a

          4          much quicker, easier way for the folks to get down

                     there.

          5                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I still have a

                     concern about people being wheeled out into the

          6          elements to get to the heliport.  Isn't it possible

                     to improve the situation a bit by creating some kind

          7          of a walkway that is somewhat covered so they are

                     not exposed to the elements?  I don't know.  I'm

          8          asking if that is possible.

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Based on what I measured, I

          9          sat there with the drawings, it's actually shorter

                     for the patient in the elements with the helipad on

         10          top of the parking garage than it is currently.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That may be true,

         11          but can we improve on the improvement?  It couldn't

                     get better?

         12                 MR. WEBSTER:   I'd be happy to take a look at

                     it.  I obviously would have to have clear distances

         13          around the helicopter to land.  So I can't have

                     anything too close to the helicopter, I'd have to

         14          have an area that is clear.  The walkway or the

                     driveway that I need to use also has to be kept

         15          clear for vehicular traffic, ambulance traffic,

                     whatever it may be.  We can go back and take a look.

         16          The walkway, I can't guarantee anything.

                            MR. FOLEY:   The walkway driveway, how many

         17          feet did you describe from the building, row G, part

                     of the building built going across the entrance to

         18          the garage?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   I didn't bring the letter with

         19          me.  I thought I said 150 feet.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Is there anything there -- is

         20          there anything there where Loretta is talking about,

                     it's at ground level, there would be any

         21          interference to the air traffic if there was a --

                     I've seen this at nursing facilities, some type of

         22          an awning.

                            MR. WEBSTER:   That's an active driveway,

         23          that's the west driveway.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I see.  You have to pull in plus

         24          the driveway and then -- (interrupted)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   You said you can't

         25          put a walkway across the driveway?
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          2                 MR. WEBSTER:   How would I get to the cars

                     through?

          3                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   There must be

                     something wrong with my visualizing this.  You're

          4          going to bring the patients out of the doorway, come

                     out into the elements, cross over into what?

          5                 MR. WEBSTER:   No.  I'm going to be in the

                     emergency room which is on the basically 202 level.

          6          Come down a hallway, down an elevator.  We are going

                     to be inside in a hallway coming through the medical

          7          office building which opens up right there just

                     about at that west driveway.  I have to cross the

          8          west driveway and I'm back in the parking garage

                     again up the elevator to the helicopter.

          9                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   How many feet from

                     the time you come out of the one door and get into

         10          the other?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   I think that's what you just

         11          said, Bob, the 170 feet.

                            MR. FOLEY:   What I'm wondering is, what

         12          Loretta is saying, instead of using the access of

                     the roadway entrance to the parking garage crossing

         13          the driveway and crossing the pull in in front of

                     the building on the side, is there a way you can run

         14          a pathway more direct from the building or would

                     there have to be another door then and then directly

         15          into the lower level of the garage closer to where

                     the elevators are?

         16                 MR. WEBSTER:   I think the way I am

                     describing it is the closest way where the patient

         17          would be outside.

                            MR. FOLEY:   So you would have to use the

         18          driveway going into the garage?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   Correct.  That was the

         19          shortest distance that I could measure and look at

                     on the drawings and see.

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   What if that

                     covered thing came right up to the doorway that

         21          you're coming out of and ran right across the

                     street?

         22                 MR. WEBSTER:   I can't get cars and vehicles

                     through because that's my main roadway coming into

         23          the hospital campus.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   It would have to be

         24          totally enclosed.  Something that keeps the water

                     and the snow off when you are crossing the street,

         25          so it's more of an awning or a concrete something
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          2          that goes there, it's very sturdy, but there's

                     plenty of rooms for the cars to go through, pass

          3          through and it would afford some cover for the

                     people being wheeled out of the building --

          4          (interrupted)

                            MR. WEBSTER:   I'd have to defer to the

          5          architects on that.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   That's the kind of

          6          thing I'm looking at, something covered from one

                     doorway to the parking structure.

          7                 MS. TODD:   I have a question about

                     eliminating the roadway to the parking structure.

          8          What does that mean?  The question about eliminating

                     the roadway to the surface parking from the parking

          9          structure, what does that mean?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   When we had the original

         10          drawings, which is what the planning board approved,

                     there was an upper roadway that went into the top of

         11          the parking garage.  When everybody, engineers and

                     all the other folks got involved in the process as

         12          opposed to having one entrance into the garage down

                     below and one entrance up above, they took the below

         13          entrance and widened it and made it 2 ways.

                     Therefore, eliminating the need for the upper

         14          roadway.

                            MS. TODD:   So you go in and out on the

         15          lower?

                            MR. WEBSTER:   On the lower level.

         16                 MS. TODD:   Okay.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Any other comments

         17          from the board?

                            MR. BERNARD:   I just have one comment.  It's

         18          really off of any of these issues.  If you would

                     bear with me and carry back to your board, during

         19          the approval process for the expansion of the

                     hospital, I know it was mentioned by this board a

         20          few times, just the questioning of whether the

                     hospital would be doing any efforts towards

         21          environmental conservation and the heating and

                     ventilation systems or with a green rooftop, any of

         22          the various things that are being put forth these

                     days.  In the research I did, the Green Council of

         23          America, the latest statistics of all the commercial

                     institutions, offices and retail businesses,

         24          factories, of all institutions in the country,

                     hospital are the least likely to involve any of

         25          these green building concepts which could lead to a
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          2          more healthful environment.  It was kind of

                     astounding to me that hospitals would be the lowest

          3          level of use of these green alternatives.  If you

                     would carry back to your board when you're talking

          4          to them and maybe for the next expansion or the next

                     hospital, they might think about it.  Appreciate it.

          5          Thanks.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I have a question.  The

          6          submission of the Dormitory Authority Report, that's

                     just a formality, the findings.

          7                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We do have a

                     resolution prepared for tonight.

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:   Madam Chairwoman, I move to

                     adopt resolution number 42-07 approving the changes

          9          that were outlined.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   All right.

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you.  On the

         11          question.  I'm having some serious problems with

                     this.  I'm almost feeling I need to just -- I'm the

         12          only person on the board to vote against it, not

                     because I have some serious issues with the rest of

         13          what you want to do, but I feel that in this day and

                     age if you are projecting to improve the hospital

         14          15, 20 years out and we are still rolling patients

                     around in the elements, I just don't think that's --

         15          to me it seems like one small thing that you can do

                     that doesn't seem to require a whole lot of

         16          anything.  It's just the patient is going to get

                     wet, the snow is going to fall on the patient, it's

         17          raining, it's cold.  Can we rush them through under

                     some kind of covering?  And to go through the length

         18          that this hospital is going through to get approval

                     of all this wonderful things, patient towers, that

         19          you can't put an awning over a patient, I just find

                     that that's a little much.

         20                 MR. KLARL:   Madam Chairperson, Mr. Webster

                     has called me the last couple of days and told me

         21          about the pressure the hospital has to get this

                     resolution tonight to get a building permit, but

         22          maybe we could request within 60 days of tonight

                     that we could get a report to have some kind of idea

         23          of a covering to go from the hospital and let us

                     know what the architects say with that so they can

         24          get moving.  We can also have some kind of response

                     to your request.

         25                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I certainly would
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          2          like a response.

                            MR. KLARL:   Do you think within 60 days you

          3          could have your architect -- (interrupted)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   I'd like it written

          4          that you can't do this.  There's no way, it's not

                     viable.  I want it written form.  I just want it

          5          over with.

                            MS. TODD:   They may have some way of -- if

          6          it's snowing outside of covering the patient,

                     there's a little frame that goes above the bed with

          7          plastic, enclosed.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Sounds like a small

          8          thing, but I can't envision having myself or anybody

                     I love rolled out into the elements.  I just think

          9          it's too much.

                            MR. KLARL:   Add to the resolution in 60 days

         10          they report to us -- (interrupted)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Yes, if you would,

         11          please, that would be nice.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Add that to the

         12          resolution, Ken, that within 60 days report to us

                     via architect or engineer letter as to the viability

         13          of a covered area to transport the patient from

                     building to garage.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   It's probably too late, but from

                     an architectural standpoint earlier on if you knew

         15          you were going to have it on the roof you probably

                     would have had a bridge effect across, a person

         16          going up the elevator from the emergency room area,

                     all indoors across the bridge effect and back to the

         17          garage.  That's how it would be done at this point.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Anyway, we have

         18          this.  We have a second.  We have -- did we take the

                     vote?

         19                 MS. TODD:   No.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We didn't take the

         20          vote yet, so we have to do that.  I'm not looking

                     for a second, just the vote.  All in favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Thank

         22          you.  Moving along to the next item.  LETTER DATED

                     JULY 26th, 2007 FROM PATRICK BELL REQUESTING THE

         23          2nd, SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL FOR THE SADOFSKY SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON

         24          RICK LANE.  Ivan?

                            MR. KLINE:   Madam Chairwoman, I move for the

         25          adoption of resolution 43-07 granting the request.
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          2                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you.  On the

          3          question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          4                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Last item

                     of correspondence.  LETTER DATED JULY 26th, 2007

          5          FROM PATRICK BELL REQUESTING THE 2ND, SIX-MONTH TIME

                     EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE

          6          SANTUCCI CONSTRUCTION, INC. SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON

                     RADZIVILA ROAD.  Susan?

          7                 MS. TODD:   I make a motion we approve

                     resolution 44-07.

          8                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          9                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   On the question.

                     All in favor?

         10                 (Board in favor)

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Onto new

         11          business.  APPLICATION OF ROSENTHAL JCC FOR SITE

                     DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE

         12          FACILITIES AT CAMP DISCOVERY INCLUDING THE

                     RELOCATION OF THE EXISTING NATURE SHED, A NEW WOOD

         13          PLATFORM AT THE ARTS AND CRAFTS BUILDING, RELOCATION

                     OF EXISTING PLAY EQUIPMENT, A NEW MULTIPURPOSE

         14          SPORTS COURT, A NEW MULTI-PURPOSE PLAY FIELD, A NEW

                     ARCHERY AREA AND A NEW ADVENTURE COURSE FOR PROPERTY

         15          LOCATED ON A 19.7 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY AT 500

                     YORKTOWN ROAD (ROUTE 129) AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

         16          ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN" PREPARED BY JOHN

                     IANNACITO, R.A., LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 24,

         17          2007 AND ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY SITE

                     IMPROVEMENT PLAN" PREPARED BY SITE DESIGN

         18          CONSULTANTS DATED JULY 21, 2005.  Good evening.

                            MR. KIRKPATRICK:   Good evening.  I'm John

         19          Kirkpatrick.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We will just

         20          entertain a brief description of what you are going

                     to do.  As you know, this will have to go back to

         21          staff and get a memo prepared and whatever.  We

                     would like to sort of hear what you are proposing to

         22          do there.

                            MR. KIRKPATRICK:   I represent Rosenthal JCC

         23          which is the operator of Camp Discovery.  The camp

                     actually belongs to WJCS.  It's a day camp.  It only

         24          operates 8 weeks in the summer.  It's a

                     nonconforming use which operates under conditions

         25          set by your board in 1994 and confirmed in 2001.  We
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          2          are proposing the improvements which you read

                     through.  John Iannacito is the architect.  The

          3          proposal involves consolidating the camp somewhat.

                     There are some old buildings on the southern end

          4          which is the left hand end as you see it on here.

                     The upper field, which is the far left, is only a

          5          septic field.  There would be nothing up there.  The

                     improvements will be strictly in the present area of

          6          the camp.  No increase in campers, no increase in

                     staff, no increase in usage, just things necessary

          7          to bring it a little up to speed, as a more modern

                     day camp.  We're happy to answer any questions, but

          8          I understand this is going to be referred.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Do you have any

          9          comments or questions at this point?

                            MR. KLINE:   I have a motion.

         10                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   We will accept

                     that.

         11                 MS. TODD:   Can archery start with 2nd

                     graders instead of 3rd graders.  I have a 2nd

         12          graders that would really love to do that.

                            MR. KLINE:   Madam Chairwoman, I move to

         13          refer this back to staff.

                            VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Excellent.  Can we

         14          get a motion to adjourn at this point?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         15                 MR. KLINE:   Did we vote?  Vote to refer

                     back?

         16                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Sorry.  This is the

                     second for referring this back.  Now, on the

         17          question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         18                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Now, can

                     I get a motion to adjourn?

         19                 MR. KLINE:   I move we adjourn.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         20                 VICE-CHAIRWOMAN TAYLOR:   Thank you.

         21

         22

         23

         24

         25
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